LOUISIANA COMMISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

3/8/2013

-- 1107

1. Tyvpe of Funds for

which you are applying

Sexual Assault Services Program (Federal 16.017 SASP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

Federal LD: 72-1062244

Parish: Jackson

Street Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 10775

City: Jefferson State: LA Zip: T0181-0775
3. Recipient Agencies |Metropolitan Center for Women and Children
4. Project Direct Title:
Bl S Name: Ms. Darlene Santana il
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 3929 Jefferson Highway

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jefferson State: LA Zip: 70181
Phone: 504-837-5400 Fax: 504-828-2893 x828 Email: dsantana@mcwcgno.org
5. Financial Officer Name: M. Wiliam Anderson ;I;:leet:q_:
Street Address Line 1: 3929 Jefferson Highway
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Jefferson State: LA Zip: 70181

Phone: 504-837-5400 Fax: 504-828-2893 x828

Email: whanders1933@yahoo.com

6. Contact

Name: Ms. Marilee Waguespack

Title: Grants Manager
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 3929 Jefferson Highway

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jefferson

State: LA Lip: 70181

Phone: 504-837-5400 Fax: 504-828-2893 x828

Email: metro@mcwegno.org

7. Brief Summary of
Project

(Do Not Exceed Space
Provided)

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Sexual Assault Program

Crisis intervention, information, referrals and group support will be provided to survivors of sexual assault. We are requesting pre-award

costs beginning April 1, 2013.

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 19.265.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2.068.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00
OTHER 0.00
TOTAL 21.333.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE

FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 21,333.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00

STATE MATCH 0.00

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP ) 0.00

IN-KIND MATCH 0.00

PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00

TOTAL 21.333.00 100%

10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013

Page 1 of 47

Project End Date: 3/31/2014




SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue ink.
Titles of all signatories must be mnserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby obligated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Lousiana Commission on Law Enforcement

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 2 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1107

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Metropolitan Center for Women and 21,333.00 21,333.00
Children

Total: 21,333.00 21.333.00

Applicant Ageney: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 19,265.00 19,265.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,068.00 2,068.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)
EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES
CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00
OTHER 0.00 0.00
Total: 21,333.00 21,333.00
BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 21.333.00 21,333.00
STATE 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00 0.00
Total; 21,333.00 21,333.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: $2400.15/month x 66.89% x 12 months 19.265.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 19,265.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: 519,265 salary x 062 (Social Security) 1,194.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: 519265 salary x 0145 (Medicare) 279.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: $19.265 salary x .02 (Workman's Comp) 385.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: $7.000 salary x .03 (Unemployment 210.00
Emplovee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 2.068.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inec.

CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT

COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL
COST
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE
COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR] TOTAL: 21 35500
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Category expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount )

“ Budget Category Amount Paid with Federal Dollars Calculated Paid Amounts

Personnel 19,265 19,265 19 265
1.2 Employee Benefits 2.068 2.068 2.068
Total: = 21,333 21,333 21,333

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 6 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

‘ PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Are emplovees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7
Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?

Yes

‘4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

|£l.1. If no, explain why. |

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for anv overtime if requested.

The Advocate, an LCSW, provides professional support and treatment for survivors of any form of sexual assault.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Staff salaries are based on: (1) The Depariment of Family and Child Services/Family Violence Prevention and Intervention recommendations, (2) salaries

of workers in other shelters around the state, and (3) comparable salaries for the skills needed in the Metropolitan New Orleans area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

Individual counseling sessions; Group counseling sessions; Follow up with adult and child clients as needed; Maintenance of documentation and statistics

on clients served; Information, referrals, advocacy for survivors

8. Indicate if personnel will be new or existing personnel. If existing, indicate if the position has been backfilled. If this is a continuation application, indicate the
personnel's original status. [Existing personnel is an employee that currently works for the agency, but will now be working on grant activities. If so, the position

from which the emplovee is moved must be filled. If employee is the same from the previous grant, indicate if the employee was originally hired for that position. ]

Existing

9. Are volunteers used in this project?
No

9.1. Is this a VOCA -funded project?

No

9.1.1. If ves. explain the need for an exemption to the requirement of using vohmteers.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 7 of 47




SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

9.2. Are the volhinteers used as in-kind match?

No

9.3. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS, 15:586.1)7

Yes

9.4. Are volunteers screened in compliance with the Louisiana Adult Protective Services Law (LAR.S. 1501-1511)7

Yes

9.5. Briefly describe the duties and functions of the volunteers. Indicate the number of hours per duty-function for this project. Duties must directly
relate to the focus of this project.

N/A

9.6. Are job descriptions for volunteers attached?

No

9.7. Are timesheets kept on vohmnteers?

Yes

LCLE BUDGET - PERSONNEL related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X Emmons job description and resume.pdf Beth Emmons Job Description and Resume

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 8 of 47



METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN

POSiTION : Advocate

ACCOUNTABILITY: Assistant Director/Executive Director

HOURS: Full time: 35 per week (may vary); Part time: 20-25 hours per week (may vary)
SALARY RANGE: Fuil time: $30,000 - $40,000; Part time: $25 - $35/hour
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES: None

POLICY

All MCWC employees are expected to work as a team to accomplish whichever tasks are necessary to
meet the needs of the survivors we serve. This may include diverse tasks such as assisting with sorting
donations, grocery shopping, etc. as needed. MCWC uses an Empowerment Model of advocacy and
counseling and expects all employees to serve as role models for the survivors and their children. This
means treating all members of the program/shelter (survivors, volunteers, other employees and
supervisors) with respect and compassion.

We are a multi-racial, multi-ethnic program and shelter, which means that we have clients from a
variety of backgrounds (i.e., different cultures, classes, races and sexual orientation) lving closely
together. Itis important to be respectful of those differences. Racist, homophobic, and culturally
insensitive comments will not be tolerated at this shelter/ program. By agreeing to employment at
MCWC, you are agreeing to this policy.

* If you are an advocate in an outreach office, be responsible for the smooth operation of that office
(e.g. notifying Administration of repairs that need to be made and notifying then when the work has
been satisfactorily completed. S

GENERAL:

To advocate on behalf of survivors of domestic violence and/ or sexual assault and their children. To
obtain the appropriate legal services and community resources that will aid in their safety. To help
survivors deal with the effects of domestic violence perpetrated on them. To provide information to
the community about domestic violence and sexual assault and ways in which the community as a
whole can respond more effectively to survivor needs.

SPECIFIC RESPONSIBLITIES:

1. Provide mntake and referral services to assess the needs of survivors.
2. Develop a counseling plan with survivors utilizing program and community resources to
help survivors meet their needs.
. Provide short term counseling to assist the survivor in making concrete changes in his/her
life and keep detailed records of all contacts.
4. Advocate for the survivors individually and as a group using systems intervention to obtain
needed community services.
5. Recruit volunteers using all free public service media including television, radio, and
newspapers.
0. Assist with in-house trainings, volunteer trainings and trainings in the community.

L8]





7. Assist in answering phone calls.

8. Provide weekly group educational, counselmg sessions, keeping detailed, separate notes on
all attendees. o

9. Serve as Crisis Line backup-as assigned.

10. Actively participate in gathering statistical data per grantor requirements.

1. Actively participate in the Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence and the
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault.

GENERAL RESPONSIBILITIES

« [Bxplore and develop community recourses for survivors of domestic violence and sexual
assault,

* Lstablish rapport with survivors and talk with them to assess their emotional and practical
needs. Develop a plan of action including follow up counseling if appropriate.

s Advocate for survivors in a variety of systems including written and verbal presentations of
survivors’ needs, background, or emotional state.

e Distinguish persons who are appropriate for our services from those who are not.

e Make appropriate referrals for survivors and for women, who are not appropriate for our
services, by calling the necessary agency for assistance.

s Complete all case records accurately at the time of intake.

¢ Provide follow up with all survivors.

» Close out case files per agency guidelines.

s Maintain statistics for all survivors served each month.

¢ Complete reports as requested by the Executive Director.

» Abide by grantor policies and regulations.

» Abide by MCWC policies and procedures.

* Be sensitive to all LGBT and multi-cultural, multi-racial, and language/customs.

+ DPerform any other duties as assigned by the Director/ Management.

QUALIFICATIONS:

» MSW, BSW orrelated degree. Experience in counseling preferred. Extensive experience in the
field of domestic violence and/or Sexual Assault.

» Crisis intervention or family and adult counseling experience.

« Ability to work flexible hours.

* Automobile liability coverage, valid driver’s license.

 Agreement to abide by the standards and the ethical practices required by our funding sources.

e  Good communication skills

» Experience in working with diverse problems populations

¢ Ability to maintain confidentiality of our survivors/location/information

O 0o, 00 Thiz

Employee s Signature & Date





Education

Professional
Experience

Beth L. Emmons
- 3248 Constancs, New Orleans, LA 70115~ S

Beth. Emmens@gmail.com = (206) 218-9571

Licensed Clinical Soclal Worker, #11088 Issued August 2010
State of Louisiana

Master of Social Work
Washington University, St. Louis, Missouri Graduated May 2002

Bachelor of Arts in Anthropology and Spanish
University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, indiana Graduated May 1999

Esperanza Charter School
School Social Worker April 2011 - Present
Provided individual and group counseling and social skilts building related to IEP goals,
Monitored, reviewed, and enforced truancy and attendance laws.
Developed numerous programs to meet the social and emotionat needs of student body.
- Provided behavioral health crisis management and support..

Jefferson Parish Human Services Authority

STEF Therapist December 2010 —~ March 2011
Evaluated children and adolescents in a school based setting, and diagnosed based on DSM 1V-
TR criteria
Utitized avidence based treatment modules to target anxiety, depression, and behavioral
symptoms

Seattle Children’s Hospital » Odessa Brown Children's Clinic

Menta! Health Therapist June 2008 - November 2010
Evaluzted children and adolescents, diagnosed based on BSM IV-TR and DC 0-3 criteria
Provided individual, family, and parent-child therapy with children and adolescents
Utilized evidence basad practice mathods including Parent-Child Interaction Training, Promoting
First Relationships, and various Cognitive Behavioral treatment models

UW Certificate Program in Assessment and Treatment of Psychological Trauma

Teaching Assistant Qctober 2007 - May 2008
Engaged in and facilitated dialogue regarding topics presented in class.
Menitored, reviewad, and tracked student participation in on-line course confent.
Provided support to students refatsd to course concepts and theoretical models.

Consejo Counseling and Referral Services
Clinicai Suparvisor January 2006 - June 2008
- Conducted evaluations and diagnosis for children's mental health clients in office, school, and
home settings.
Provided clinicai and administralive supervision to five mental health therapists,
Provided intensive mental health treatment fo a small caseload of children with complex mental
health diagnoses.

Bifingual Mental Health Therapist
- Conducted assessments of clients’ symptoms and presenting issues, diagnosed dlients using CSM
IV — TR criteria, and developed appropriate trealment sfrategies.
Provided culturally competent crisis management and stabilization, evidence-based mental health
therapy, case management, and advocacy services to clients in Spanish and English.
Developed relationships with key community agencies to promote and enhance agency services.





South Suburban Family Shelter
Bilingual Counseior March 2004 — August 200
"~ Assessed and evaluated new clients to determing appropriate service needs. T o
Provided culturally competent, bilingual, strengths based counseling and advocacy services to
adul women.
Developed community education curriculum and instructed groups of community members on
topics relatet to domestic violence.

Barnes-Jewish Hospital
Hospital Social Worker June 2002 - October 2003
- Conducted comprehensive psychosocial evaluations of clients and families to determine needs and
identify crisis situations.
- Advised clients of community resources and provided linkages to other community agencies.
- Provided clients emotional support with focus on medical and health issues.
- Advocated on behalf of clients while collaborating with a multidisciplinary team of physicians,
nurses and othar profassionals at a Top 10 adult hospital,

St. Louis Effort for AIDS
Graduate Social Work Infem January 2002 - May 2002
- Connected clisnts with resotrces based on assessment of individual needs.
- Created a suppert group for Spanish speaking clients living with HIV.
Developed an organized system fc meet the needs of undocumented immigrants living with HIV.
Organized and hostad monthly social events for clients.

Bridges to Life Options, St. Louis, Missouri, November 2000-October 2002

Graduate Social Work Infern November 2000 — October 2002
Assisted class facilitator to Implement life-skills educational objectives including an HIV
intervention.

Established and maintained relationships with youth to promote leaming and prevent atfrition.

General Mills, Inc., Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, July 1999-July 2000

Sales Managemsnt Associafe [I July 1999 — July 2000
Worked with a sales team to develop a yearly sales plan for various retail grocery accounts fo
achieve sales goals.
Estimated weekly, monthly, and annual volume targets based on the established promotional plan.
Analyzed Nielsen data to create sales pitches for new products and to evaluate promotions.

Sales Managsmsnt Associate |
Developed tools to manage ard coordinate efforts of nine groeery store retail representatives.
Wotivated, educated and directed retail team to reach volume targets.
- Developed and taught various datz tocls for use by retail representatives.

Professional Development

Proficient and experienced at providing mental health treatment in Spanish

American Red Cross Disaster Mental Health Voluntear

Children’s Mental Health Specialist

Licensed Independent Clinical Social Worker, State of Washington #L.W00008803

Certificate in Assessment and Treatment of Psychological Trauma, University of Washington, 2007
40-Hour Domestic Viclence Training, South Suburban Family Shelter, Homewood, (L.






SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
C. LCLE Budget - Fringe Benefits

FRINGE BENEFITS JUSTIFICATION

1. Is personnel costs requested?

Yes

2. Please check the appropriate response regarding fringe benefits.

All fringe benefits will be paid by the Applicant Agency

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 9 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
D. SASP Budget Travel

TRAVEL
Travel is allowed for personnel listed in the Personnel Section of application that provides direct services. Mileage is unallowable in agency-owned vehicles.

Charges cannot exceed established agency travel reates, but in no case can travel expenses exceed the current Louisiana Travel Guidelines. Out-of-state

travel is not allowed.

1. Is travel expenses being requested

No

2. Are requested travel expenses for local travel?

No

2.1. State who will travel and the purpose for local travel

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 10 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
E. LCLE Budget - Equipment

‘ EQUIPMENT JUSTIFICATION

‘1. Is equipment requested for this project?

No

|1.1. If ves, explain the need for each equipment item requested.

1.2. Explain the procurement procedures.

1.3. Explain the equipment's relationship to this project.

2. Is this a request for sole source?

No

2.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also, refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

INOTE: Sole Source request must be attached to this application.

LCLE-200 (08/08) Page 11 of 47



SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
F. LCLE Budget - Supplies & Operating Expenses

SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES JUSTIFICATION

1. Are supplies requested for this project?

No

1.1. If ves, explain the need and use of each major supply type requested.

1.2. Explain the relationship of the supplies to this project.

‘2. Are operating expenses requested for this project?

No

|2.1. If ves, explain the need of each operating expense requested.

|2.2. Explain the relationship of the operating expenses to this project.
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
G. LCLE Budget - Consultant

CONSULTANTS JUSTIFICATION

Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for similar services in the marlcet place. Travel, lodging, and

meals, if applicable, should be figured in addition to compensation. All expenses must be included in the LCLE approved contract.

1. Are consultants requested for this project?

No

2. Explain the purpose of each consultant or other contractual services requested.

‘3. Explain why each service requested is necessary and cost effective for this project.

‘4. Explain the procurement procedures and basis for determing rate of pay.

5. Is this request for sole source?

No

5.1. If ves, explain why sole source is needed. Also refer to instructions on requesting sole source.

NOTE: You must attach the sole source request to this application.
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
H. LCLE Program Narrative

PROBLEM DEFINITION

1. Are vou a Law Enforcement agency?

No

1.1. If Yes, was the previous calendar vear's (January-December) Uniform Crime Report data submitted?

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

1.2. If not submitted, please state the date when the UCR data will be submitted.

2. Identify the nature and magnitude of the specific problem existing in your particular community that needs to be addressed through this proposed project.
Document the need, not the symptoms or solutions. Be sure to include current valid local data or state data, if local data is not available, to support

the justification. Give the source and date of your information. State the needs of your agency and the needs of the victims in your area as related to this

problem and justify the need for the proposed project.

Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. (Metro), established in 1986, is a community-based, independent, non-profit 501(c) (3) social
service agency serving victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalldng and human trafficking. Metro’s mission is to break the cycle
of domestic violence and aid survivors of sexual assault and domestic violence through advocacy, intervention, empowerment and transformation. Metro
currently provides wrap-around services, including individual advocacy, information and referrals, group support, medical advocacy, legal advocacy.,
sheltering, therapy, safety planning, and caregiver support to survivors in eight (8) southeast Louisiana parishes. These parishes include a spectrum of
commumnities from urban to suburbs to exurbs to rural areas. Metro has a main office complex, four shelters, and six satellite offices. Metro also provides

a 24/7 Crisis Line for counseling and/or referrals for victims. All services to survivors offered by Metro are free and confidential.

With sexual assault statistics across the countrv are on the rise, Metro needs funds to address the needs of victims, women, men, and children. The
following statements clarify the imporiance for providing services:
- Sexual violence affects women, children and men, of all ages, races, income levels, lifestyles and geographic areas.

- The right of freedom from sexual violence must be impacted through social change and education efforts.

Sexual assanlt is a societal issue and not a concern only of individual survivors and their families. We disagree with many segments of our society that
continue to see sexual violence as something that victims somehow cause or bring on themselves. As long as this view is held, sexual violence will
continue to be seen as acceptable under certain circumstances. No one asks or deserves to be sexually assaulted and those victims of this crime deserve

nonjudgmental, unbiased support as they make the decisions they need to make to regain control of their lives.
Metropolitan Center for Women and Children continues to see a demand for services to sexual assault survivors. During 2012, Metro provided

counseling services to 515 new primary survivors. Additionally, in 2012, 654 sexual assault survivors called Metro's 24/7 crisis line seeking assistance

and referrals.
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

3. Describe the gap in community resources and how the gap was identified. Explain what need is created by this gap in services/programs.

Statistics in our area and in nation indicate that sexual violence against women and children is increasing. U.S. government statistics reveal one in six
women will experience an attempted or completed rape at some time in her life, and it is estimated that a majority of female rape victims are vounger than
18. More than 300,000 women are estimated to be victims of sexual assault each vear in the U.S. There is a pressing need to address the national
prevalence of sexual assault, lack of available direct intervention and related assistance services, and the unique aspects of sexual assault trauma from

which victims must heal.

In Metro's service area (Jefferson Parish, St. Bernard Parish, St. Tammany Parish, Plaquemines Parish, St. Charles Parish, St. John Parish, and St.
James Parish), Metro is the only agency offering free and confidential sexual assault counseling to survivors. Metro is accredited by LAFASA to offer
these services to survivors. Metro also offers services in Orleans Parish where there is another provider. Because Metro is the only sexual assault
counseling provider in the 7 parishes listed abowve, the elimination of this finding would directly impact residents in these parishes who receive services.

Residents of these parishes include those individuals who have been historically underserved (minorities, rural, at-risk women).
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
I. LCLE Goals

GOALS

1. The primary mission of all projects is to have a positive impact on the victims, not just to accumulate statistics on how many are served. Based on the

problem identified, BRIEFLY state what the project hopes to accomplish. Do this by providing a clear statement of the effect this project will have on the
problem.

Goal 1: To provide direct intervention, advocacy, support services and related assistance to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and
household members of victims and those affected by sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization through individual counseling

Goal 2: To provide direct intervention, advocacy, support services and related assistance to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and

household members of victims and those affected by sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization through group counseling
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
J. LCLE Objectives

OBJECTIVES

1. Provide at least TWO (2) measureable objectives for EACH goal. Objectives need to be measureable, observable aspects of the program. Identify

who, what will change and by how much. Use absolute numbers, not percentages and be sure to include a baseline number.

Goal 1: To provide direct intervention, advocacy, support services and related assistance to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and
household members of victims and those affected by sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization through individual counseling
Objective 1: To provide 40 hours a month of individual counseling services.

Objective 2: To provide individual counseling services to 60 victims a vear

Goal 2: To provide direct intervention, advocacy, support services and related assistance to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and
household members of victims and those affected by sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization through group counseling
Objective 1: To provide 10 hours a month of group counseling services

Objective 2: To provide 1 age-specific groups monthly to victims
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
K. LCLE Activities

ACTIVITIES

1. List the specific activities and/or services to be provided that will accomplish the objectives. Must include a timetable for achieving the various components of]
vour project. Timetable must cover the entire grant period.  This must relate back to the Goals and Objectives described earlier for vour project. Ifthisis a

training project, please state below that vou are completing the Training Program information.

Goal 1: To provide direct intervention, advocacy, support services and related assistance to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and
household members of victims and those affected by sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization through individual counseling
Objective: To provide 40 hours a month of individual counseling services.

Method: The advocate will be available for private individual counseling sessions at regularly scheduled times. Victims will be encouraged to work with
the advocates to develop coping skills and to process the effects of sexual trauma. The advocates will provide additional resources and services on a
case by case basis.

Objective: To provide individual counseling services to 60 victims a vear

Method: Victims who may be referred by other agencies, law enforcement, etc. or who contact Metro directly through Metro's 24/7 crisis line receive

individual counseling and, if needed, referrals for additional help in coping with the trauma of sexual assault.

Timetable:
April 1, 2013 - March 31, 2014

Goal 2: To provide direct intervention, advocacy, support services and related assistance to adult, vouth, and child victims of sexual assault, family and
household members of victims and those affected by sexual assault, except for the perpetrator of such victimization through group counseling
Objective: To provide 10 hours a month of group counseling services

Objective: To provide 2 age-specific groups monthly to victims

Method: The advocates will provide group sessions at regularly scheduled times. Survivors will be given the opporiunity to interact with each other in
developing coping skills and processing the effects of sexual trauma. Groups which are age-specific will be held to allow for this interaction.

Timetable:
April 1, 2013 - March 31, 2014
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
L. LCLE Prior Results

PRIOR RESULTS

(For Continuation Projects Onlv)

1. Is this a continuation project?

Yes

2. Based on the objectives of the previous application, what were the measurable outcomes? (Refer to the previous project's performance stated in the quarterly

monitoring progress reports and other additional information.)

The number of victims receiving services through the SASP grant from April 1, 2012 — December 31, 2012 is as follows:
33 primary victims

18 secondaty victims

Daata for the final quarter (January 1 — March 31, 2013) has not been collected and reported vet.

3. Did the project work as expected? Please explain why.

Yes. Sexual assault victims received individual and group counseling services.

4. Have the original goals and objectives been revised?
No

4.1. If Yes, explain what changes will be made in the continuation of this project and why?
N/A
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
M. LCLE Evaluation

EVALUATION AND DISSEMINATION OF REFORTING

1. Pre-test, post-test and/or evaluation form(s) are attached.

Yes

1.1. If no, explain why.

2. From who will the data be collected - what is the source?

Data is collected from the sexual assault advocate via the Monthly Stats form and the Quarterly Progress Report. Additionally, survivors receive

satisfaction surveys to complete.

3. When will the data be collected?

Monthly and quarterly

4. Who will collect and analvze the data?

Marilee Waguespack, Grants Manager

5. Who will be responsible for submitting the data for the Quarterly and Anmual Progress™Monitoring reports? Please state their name and contact information
below.

o | MName | Phone Number Email Address _
51  |Marilee Waguespack 504-837-5400 metro@mcwegno.org

6. Following evaluation, who and how will updating or revising of the project's strategy be accomplished?

Marilee Waguespack, Grants Manager, will update or revise the project's strategy by ensuring that the objective are met.

7. Name the recipients who will recefve the project's results and the schedule of reporting (i.e. monthly, quarterly, vearly). Recipients MUST state the Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement will receive Quarterty ProgressMonitoring Reports and expenditure reports quarterly/monthly as specified at award time.

Recipients should also include, if applicable, board of directors, applicant agency (if different from implementing agency), courts with jurisdiction, etc.

The reports will be sent to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. This information will also be shared with Metro's Board of Directors.

LCLE EVALUATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
X Daily Stats Log.xlsx Advocate's Monthly Stats Form
X Survivor Questionnaire Blank.doc Survivor Survey
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Sheet1

																		MONTHLY STATS LOG/TALLY

		NAME:_________________________________																								MONTH/YEAR:_____________________________________

														DEMOGRAPHICS																		SERVICES				(Must be numeric)

				Entry		New or		Open/								Marital		Monthly		# of				Parish/		Rel of		Type of		Face to 				Legal						Phone		Crime		Rpt to

		NAME (List name only once)		Date		Carryover		Closed		Gender		Age		Race		Status		Income		Children		City		State		Abuser		Abuse		Face		Group		Advocacy		TRO		Referrals		Contact		Vic Refer		Law Enf







































																														0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Key:																												All categories must be numeric.  

		Relationship of Abuser:  IP - Intimate Partner; FA - Family member; AC - Acquaintance; ST - Stranger; UN - Unknown																												Face to face:  Enter number of times client seen during month.

		Type of Abuse:  DV - Domestic Violence; SA - Sexual Assault; ST - Stalking; HT - Human Trafficking																												Group:  Enter number of times client attended group.









Sheet2





Sheet3






SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE

SURVIVOR


If you have received services from Metropolitan Center for Women and Children 
(Metro) in the past, please answer the following questions:

1.
What service(s) did you receive?  (Check all that apply.)



_____ Counseling
_____ Legal assistance
_____ Shelter



_____ Children’s counseling
_____ Group counseling



_____ Other (Please specify) _____________________________________________

2.
How did you find out about Metro’s services?

3.
Have you referred others to Metro?



______ Yes
______ No


4.
Please select one of the following responses to rate your overall experience with Metro.



______ Excellent
______ Very good
______ Good
______ Bad

5.
In your opinion, what was the best part of your experience with Metro?

6.
In your opinion, how can Metro improve its services?

Please go to Page 2 if you have a child or children who received services at Metropolitan Center for Women and Children.



If possible, please assist your child or children in completing the following questions.

What do you like about staying at the shelter?  (Check all that apply.)



Child 1
Child 2
Child 3
Child 4


Room
______
______
______
______


Toys
______
______
______
______


Food
______
______
______
______


Clothes
______
______
______
______


Counselor
______
______
______
______


Activities
______
______
______
______


School
______
______
______
______


Grandma
______
______
______
______


Daycare
______
______
______
______


What do you dislike about staying at the shelter?  (Check all that apply.)



Child 1
Child 2
Child 3
Child 4


Room
______
______
______
______


Toys
______
______
______
______


Food
______
______
______
______


Clothes
______
______
______
______


Counselor
______
______
______
______


Activities
______
______
______
______


School
______
______
______
______


Grandma
______
______
______
______


Daycare
______
______
______
______


OFFICE USE ONLY







___ DV







___ SA







___ RESIDENT







___ STAFF












SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
N. LCLE Resources

RESOURCES

1. Describe the facilities and additional resources available to this project. Include the physical facility where services are provided. If applicable, list other
resources available to this project, i.e. equipment, supplies, staff, etc.

Metro provides office space, telephone, computer and other necessary equipment/office supplies needed by sexual assault advocate to provide

counseling and record keeping.
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
0. LCLE Collaboration/Consultation

COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION

Law enforcement, prosecution, the courts, probation and parole agencies, and community providers must consult with each other.

1. Describe the process used to consult, coordinate, and collaborate with each agency.

MCWC interacts with other criminal justice systems and the private/public service providers through the following:
1. Collaboration with other service providers.
2. Regular contact with &ll local police and sheriff's depariments (attending meetings and providing training).

3. Regular contact with the District Attorneys in Metro's service area.

2. The following support documents are attached.

Three current letters of support.

LCLE COLLABORATION/CONSULTATION related attachments:

File Name: File Description:
X 2012-13 SASP Letters of Support.pdf Letters of Support
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH
COVINGTON OFFICE

JUSTICE CENTER

701 N. COLUMBIA STREET
COVINGTON, LOUISIANA 70433
(585) 609-8383

SLIDELL OFFICE

520 OLD SPANISH TRAIL, SUITE 38
SLIDELL, LOUISIANA 70458

(985) 646-4111

Ms. Dale Standifer
Executive Director

WALTER L. REED

DISTRICT ATTORNEY
WASHINGTON - ST. TAMMANY PARISHES
22ND JUDIGIAL DISTRICT

October 18, 2012

Metropolitan Center for Women and Children

P.O. Box 10775

Jefferson, LA 70181

Dear Dale:

WASHINGTON PARISH
905 PEARL STREET
FRANKLINTON, LA 70438
(985) 838-6711

NON-SUPPCRT DIVISION

SO0BPEARLSTREET =

FRANKLINTON, LA 70438
{985) B39-8303

BOGALUSA CFFICE
328 AUSTIN STREET
BOGALUSA, LA 70427
(985) 732-9584

On behalf of the 22™ Judicial District Attorney’s Office, [ am pleased to extend my
support to the application of the Metropolitan Center for Women and Children’s grant

application for an LCLE grant.

The District Attorney’s Office, through the support of Metropolitan Center for Women
and Children allow St. Tammany Parish residents who are sexual assault survivors to receive
quality individual and group counseling to assist them in recovery.

We will continue to work with the Metropolitan Center for Womgn and Children in

supporting all survivors.

'_ Sincerely,

HCG/cc





First Parish Court
Parish of Jefferson

Rebecea M. Olivier
Judge, Division “A*

November 13, 2012

Ms. Dale Standifer
Executive Director
Metropolitan Center for Women and Children

P.O. Box 10775

Jetferson, LA 70181
Dear Ms. Standifier:

I am pleased to extend my support to Metropolitan Center for Women
and Children’s in jts endeavor to secure a grant through the LCLE
grants.

As a Judge at First Parish Court, I see first hand how the Metropolitan
Center for Women and Children help the victims of abuse get
resources to guide them to safety and help recover from the abuse.
Through the support of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children,
St. Tammany Parish residents who are sexual assault survivors receive
quality individual and group counseling to assist them in their
recovery.

We will continue to work with the Metropolitan Center for Women
and Children in supporting all survivors.
Sincerely

P

pﬁ,/ L

Rebecca M. QOlivier

RMO/ipb

924 David Drive « Meltairie, Louisiana 70003 = (504) 736-8013
rolivier@jellparishcourts.com






L] ) L]
cathOIiC Chart!es 1000 Howard Avenue
Archdiocese of New Orleans New Ctleans, LA 70113-1916
nhone (504) 523-3755
fax (504) 523-2789
www.ccano.org

October 22, 2012

To Whom It May Concern:

Project SAVE is in full support of the Metropolitan Center for Women and Ehildren ——
(Metro). Metro’s program for victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking
is an important program for the citizens of the eight Louisiana parishes the agency
serves.

Project SAVE collaborates with Metro to both aid victims of crime and to perform
preventive education to help prevent violence.

Project SAVE will continue to foster its collaboration with Metro and to work in
partnership with the agency to assist crime victims.

Allyson Tutile, Esqg.

Director
Project SAVE

Sincerely,

wnmenre ARCHDIOCESE OF

NEW ORLEANS

A United Way Agency g







SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
P. LCLE Audit Requirements

AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

1. Does vour organization/agency expend $500,000 or more in Federal funds (during the fiscal vear of the organization/agency from any and all sources

including the amount of this application)?

Yes

Please provide the following information if vour organization/agency expends $500,000 or more in Federal funds for the fiscal vear being audited:

1.1. Date of last audit

11/15/2012

1.1.1. audit period beginning:

07/01/2011

|1.1.2. audit period ending:

06/30/2012

|1.2. Date of next audit

11/15/2013

|1.2.1. audit period beginning:

07/01/2012

1.2.2. audit period ending:

06/30/2013

1.3. Date next audit will be forwarded to LCLE

11/30/2013
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
Q. LCLE Civil Rights

CIVIL RIGHTS

Congress links federal financial assistance with federal civil rights laws. Your agency must ensure protections and gnarantees of nondiscrimination. This
information is required for the agency receiving a grant from the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice (LCLE).

You may be asked to provide copies of documentation during a site visit or desk audit.

1. CIVIL RIGHTS CONTACT PERSON - Identify the designated individual who has lead responsibility in insuring that all applicable civil rights

requirements are met.

Darlene Santana

1.1. Civil Rights Contact Person's Email

dsantana@mcwegno.org

1.2, Civil Rights Contact Person's Telephone Number
504-837-3400

2. TRAINING - The Office for Civil Rights online training has been completed. The online training can be obtained at

www.ofp.usdoj.gov/about/ocr/assistance_him.

Yes

3. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN (EEOP) - Is the agency required to submit an EEOP short form to the U_S. Department of Justice?

No

3.1. f YES, please identify the date the plan was prepared and the physical location of the plan.

NiA

3.2. f NO, vou must complete, sign, and attach the Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) Certification.

Attached

4. NOTICE - Describe how the agency provides notification that the agency does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, sex,

sexual orientation, disability, and age in the delivery of services and employment practices. Check all boxes that apply. You may be asked to provide copies of

written policies or procedures.

4.1. Program Participants and Beneficiaries (posters, brochures, program materials, etc.)

Posters
Verbal Orientation

Written Orientation / Program Manual
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

4.1.1. Describe Other

N/A

4.2. Employees (policies, posters, recruitment materials, etc.)

Human Resource Policy

Position Announcements

4.2.1. Describe Other

N/A

5. COMPLAINTS - Describe how the agency informs program beneficiaries how to file complaints alleging discrimination. Check all boxes that apply.

Program Handbook
Verbal Orientation

Policies

5.1. Describer Other

N/A

6. RESOLUTION - Describe the agency's grievance procedures that incorporate due process standards for prompt and equitable resohition of complaints
alleging discrimination in employment practices and delivery of services. Check all boxes that apply.

|ﬁ.1. Employment

Human Resource Policies

|ﬁ.1.1. Describe Other

N/A

6.1.2. Describe Procedure

Procedures are outlined in the Personnel Manual.

6.2. Delivery of Services

Program Manual

Agency Policies

6.2.1. Describe Other

N/A
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

6.2.2. Describe Procedure

Procedures are outlined in the Personnel Manual.

7. LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) - Describe steps to provide meaningful access to programs who have LEP.

Consider these factors to determine the appropriate level of reasonable steps:
a. The nmuwmber or proportion of LEP persons served or encountered in the eligible service population.
b. The frequency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program.

c. The nature and importance of the program, activity, or service provdied by the program.

d. The resources available to the recipient.

7.1. Does the four factors analvsis warrant LEP services?

Yes

7.1.1. £YES, check all boxes that apply

Bi-lingual staff
Interpreter services contracted as needed.

Translation of written documents

7.1.2. Describe Other

N/A

8. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES - Describe whether the agency conducts religious activities as part of programs or services. If so, please address the following

and attach written policies or procedures.

8.1. Do vou conduct religious activities as part of the program?

No

8.1.1. FYES, please certify:

A response to this question is optional and no answers were selected.

SUBSTANTIAL FINDINGS OF DISCRIMINATION - In the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State Administrative Agency (LCLE) makes a
finding of discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origina, sex, sexual orientation, disabilitv, or age against a
recipient of funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the finding to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and the Office for Civil Rights, Office of
Justice Programs. Submit any adverse findings within the past three (3) vears of the project adward date to the Office for Civil Rights.

9. TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE - Would vou like technical assistance with anv of these areas?

Notice
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
R. LCLE EEOP

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRANM (EEOP)

Federal regulations require recipients of financial assistance from the Office of Justice Programs (OJP), its component agencies, and the Office of Commmumity
Oriented Policing Services (COPS) to prepare, maintain on file, submit to OJP for review. and implement an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP) in
accordance with 28 CF R_ §§ 42 301- 308. The regulations exempt some recipients from all of the EEOP requirements. Other recipients, according to the
regulations, must prepare, maintain on file and implement an EEOP, but they do not need to submit the EEOP to OJP for review. Recipients that claim a
complete exemption from the EEOP requirement must complete Section A of the attached form. Recipients that claim the limited exemption from the
submission requirement must complete Section B of the attached form. A recipient should complete either Section A or Section B, not hoth. If a recipient
receives multiple OJP or COPS grants, please complete a form for each grant, ensuring that any EEOP recipient certifies as completed and on file (if applicable)
has been prepared within two vears of the latest grant. Please send the completed form(s) to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S.

Department of Justice, 810 i Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531. For assistance in completing this form, please call (202) 307-0690 or TTY (202) 307-
2027.

1. SECTION A - Declaration Claiming Complete Exemption from the EEOP Requirement.

1.1. This agency claims a complete exemption from the EEOP requirement.
Yes

1.1.1. This agency (check all the boxes that apply)

Has less than 50 employees.

Is a non-profit organization

1.2. The EEQP Ceriification Form for this project has been submitted to the Offiice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Depariment
of Justice, 810 Tth Street, N.'W., Washington, D.C_ 20531.
No

1.2.1. Date submitted

1.2.2. If NO., please state when the EEOP will be submitited. LCLE must be notified when the EEQP is submitted.
March 6, 2013

2. SECTION B - Declaration Claiming Exemption from the EEOP Submission Requirement and Certifving that an EEOP is on File for Review.

2.1. This agency has 50 or more emplovees and is receiving a single award or subaward for $25, 000 or more, but less than $500,000, have
formulated an EEOP in accordance with 28 CF R 42:301, et seq., subpart E. The EEOP has been formmlated and signed into effect within the
past two years by the proper authority and that it is available for review. The EEOP is on file in the office for review by the public and emplovee or
for review or audit by officials of LCLE or the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by

relevant laws and regulations.

No
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2.1.1. The EEOP is on file and can be viewed at:

N/A
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13. SECTIONS:
S. LCLE FFATA
FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPENSATION QUESTIONNAIRE

If there are any changes to this guestionnaire, vou must notifv LCLE in writing.

1. In vour business or organization’s previous fiscal vear, did vour business or organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates
worldwide) receive

(1) 80 percent or more vour annual gross revenues in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements;

AND

(2) 525,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from US._ federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

No

If the answer to Question #1 is NO, STOP you are not required to provide the data requested below.

2. If the answer to Question #1 is YES, does the public have access to information about the compensation of the senior executives in your business or

organization (including parent organization, all branches, and all affiliates worldwide) through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 US.C. 78m (a). 780(d) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 19867

A response to this question is optional and no answer was provided.

3. If the answer to Question #2 is YES, provide link to SEC: hitp://'www.sec.gov/

N/A

4. If the answer to Question #2 is NO, please provide the name and amount of the top 5 highly compensated officials of the sub-awardee organization. This will

be the same compensation information that appears in sub-awardee’s Central Contractor Registration (CCR) profile, as applicable.

[ | Name Annual Income
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13. SECTIONS:
T. LCLE Non Profit

PRIVATE NON-PROFIT AGENCY CHECKLIST

The following items nmst be included with submission of this application for direct finding of private non-profit agencies. This information does not have to be

submitted to LCLE for governmental applicants proposing to pass through some or all of the funds to a non-profit agency.

1. ATTACHMENT 1 - A copv of the most recent audited financial report, which must not be more than one vear old; or a letter stating that the most report is
on filed with LCLE.

Yes

2. ATTACHMENT 2 - A list of the members of the Board of Directors, stating each member's position.

Yes

3. ATTACHMENT 3 - A copy of the Louisiana Secretary of State Commerical Division stating that the organization is active and in good standing.

Yes

4. ATTACHMENT 4 - A copy of the by-laws of the organization, clearly defining the line of authority and responsibility moving between the Board and staff,

outlining the hiring practices of the organization, and demonstrating the management and controls maintained by the Board; or for continuation subgrants, a letter

from the Board Secretary certifying that the by-laws previously submitted are still in effect or copies of the latest amendments and changes.

Yes

5. ATTACHMENT 5 - Evidence that the Project Director, Financial Officer, and Board Officers and anv emplovee that is responsible for the receipt and
expenditure of funds are included in an emplovee dishonesty insurance policy for 30% of the funds requested or 10% of the organization's budget, whichever is

greater.

Yes

6. ATTACHMENT 6 - A written statement that a checking account for subgrant funds will be arranged so that at least two (2) signatures are required for

issuance of checks, and a list of those individuals who have such authority.

Yes

LCLE NON PROFIT related attachments:

File Name: File Description:

X Metropolitan Audit Package FYE 2012.pdf 2011-12 Audit Report

X Bd List public 2013.pdf 2013 Board of Directors

X 2013-14 Crime Insurance.pdf Crime Insurance

X 2012 Certificate of Good Standing.pdf Secretary of State Certif.

X By-laws.doc By-laws

X Checking account policy.pdf Checking Account Statement
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METROPOLITAN CENTER
FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
Audit of Financial Statements

June 30, 2012
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f TAYLOR & WILLIS, cpa.

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Metropolitan Center for Women and
Children, Inc. (a non-profit organization) (MCWC) as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related
statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the entity’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. as of June 30, 2011, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 9,
2012, on our consideration of MCWC’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of
MCWC taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. In addition, the schedule of functional expenses on page 5 is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole.

\jag@/\-é UM'L CPAs (L.C

Taylor & Willis CPAs LL.C
Metairie, LA
November 9, 2012
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METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS
2012 2011
Current Assets
Cash - operating $ 114,154 § 280,650
Cash - savings 666,452 600,557
Grants receivable 202,514 155,136
Prepaid expenses 10,061 16,326
Total current assets 993,181 1,052,669
Long term assets
Property and equipment, net 768,539 752,884
Beneficial interest in asset held by Greater New Orleans Foundation 30,000 -
Total long term assets 798,539 752,884
Total assets $ 1,791,720 $ 1,805,553
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ - $ 1,275
Deferred revenue 25,654 10,905
Other liabilities 38,687 58,057
Total current liabilities 64,341 70,237
Net Assets
Unrestricted 1,727,379 1,735,316
Total net assets 1,727,379 1,735,316
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,791,720 § 1,805,553

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
2





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Public support, grant revenue and other income

Unrestricted
2012 2011
Revenues and Other Support
Grant appropriations - Governmental $ 941,805 §$ 940,992
Donations 299,913 473,030
In-kind contributions 296,710 240,742
Fundraising 30,588 36,926
Total Support 1,569,016 1,691,690
Other Income
Gain on Equipment Disposal 4,385 -
Interest Income 4,040 5,378
Total Other Income 8,425 5,378
Total Public Support, Grant Revenue and Other Income $ 1,577,441 § 1,697,068
Expenses
Program expenses $ 1,319,929 § 1,238,992
Management and general 249,208 273,213
Fundraising 16,241 15,805
Total Expenses 1,585,378 1,528,010
Increase / (Decrease) in net assets (7,937) 169,058
Net assets, beginning of year 1,735,316 1,566,258
Net assets, end of year $ 1,727,379 $ 1,735,316

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and deferred revenue
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property and equipment
Beneficial interest in asset held by Greater New Orleans Foundation
Disposal of Equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents on statement
of financial position
Cash Operating
Cash Savings

Total cash and cash equivalents

2012 2011
$  (7,937) $ 169,058
32,374 30,734
(47,378) 86,368
6,266 (11,437)
13,473 (3,481)
(19,370)  (14,083)
(22,572) 257,659
(52,145)  (100,142)

(30,000) -

4,116 -
(78,029)  (100,142)
(100,601) 157,517
881,207 723,690
$ 780,606 $ 881,207
114,154 280,650
666,452 600,557
780,606 881,207

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Expenses

Personnel

Travel and Entertainment
Operating Costs

Supplies

Equipment costs
Depreciation

Other costs

Total expense

In-kind expenses

In-kind rent
In-kind clothing and supplies
Volunteers

Total in-kind expenses

Total expenses

METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Program Expenses Totals
Domestic Violence Total Program  Management and
Assistance Sexual Assault Trafficking Expenses General Fundraising 2012 2011
$ 507,020 $ 112,907 $ 41,485 $ 661,412 $ 85,164 $ 746,576 $ 803,368
10,457 1,502 9,043 21,002 5,337 16,241 42,580 31,848
132,376 27,668 24,168 184,212 36,555 220,767 207,622
25,601 1,402 1,465 28,468 16,323 44,791 44,473
- - - - 17,920 17,920 13,788
- 32,374 32,374 30,734
64,285 18,554 59,846 142,685 40,975 183,660 155,435
739,739 162,033 136,007 1,037,779 234,648 16,241 1,288,668 1,287,268
98,190 - - 98,190 - - 98,190 99,878
40,216 - - 40,216 - - 40,216 30,889
130,136 13,608 - 143,744 14,560 - 158,304 109,975
268,542 13,608 - 282,150 14,560 - 296,710 240,742
$ 1,008,281 $ 175,641 $ 136,007 $ 1,319,929 § 249,208 $ 16,241 $1,585,378 $ 1,528,010

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a. Nature of Organization and Programs

Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. (MCWC) is a not-for-profit
organization that provides assistance to victims of domestic violence, sexual assault and
human trafficking organization. MCWC maintains outreach offices in Jefferson Parish,
St. Tammany Parish, the River Parishes, Orleans Parish and Lafourche Parish. They
offer the opportunity for victims to receive counseling services and to obtain legal
assistance from advocates who are employed by the organization at each of these offices.
MCWC also operates three temporary housing shelters in Jefferson parish and one in St.
Tammany Parish, providing both emergency and transitional housing to victims of
domestic violence, sexual assault and human trafficking organization.

b. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of MCWC have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Financial Accounting
Standards Board is the accepted standard setting body for establishing not-for-profit
accounting and financial reporting principles.

c. Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the reporting requirements of the Financial
Accounting Standards ASC (FASB ASC 958), which establishes external financial
reporting for not-for-profit organizations that include three basic financial statement
classifications of resources into three separate classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets depending
on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

1. Unrestricted Net Assets — limited only by the broad limits resulting from the nature of
the organization, the environment in which it operates, and the purposes specified in
its articles of incorporation or bylaws and limits resulting from contractual
agreements with suppliers, creditors and others entered into by the organization in the
course of its business

2. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — assets whose restrictions lapse with the passage
of time or the satisfaction of a donor imposed restriction

3. Permanently Restricted Net Assets — assets whose restrictions do not lapse with the
passage of time and cannot be lifted by the satisfaction of a donor imposed restriction.

The classification of net asset into three separate groupings described above is based on
criteria established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, which are not
necessarily consistent with regulations of the Internal Revenue Service concerning
restrictions on donations.

Presently, MCWC has no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

d. In-kind contributions are reflected as contributions at their fair value at date of donation

€.

and are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how
donated assets must be used. MCWC recognizes the fair value of contributed services
received if such services a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or b) require specialized
skills that are provided by individuals possessing those skills and would typically need to
be purchased if not contributed. The Organization receives services from a large number
of volunteers who give significant amounts of their time to the MCWC’s programs but
which do not meet the criteria for financial statement recognition.

Revenue Recognition of Contributions

MCWC records contributions it receives as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions. MCWC receives contributions in the form of “grants” and as cash and
noncash donations.

In cases where the contribution is received with a donor restriction, MCWC will record
an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of
the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends,
or when the purpose of the restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net
assets released from restrictions.

Revenue Recognition of Program Service Fees

MCWC also receives program service fees in exchange for services provided. Program
service fees are earned based upon providing shelter and services for battered and “in
need” people at pre-established rates or contracted amounts and are recognized as
unrestricted revenue in the period when the services were provided.

Receivables from Program Service Fees

Receivables from program service fees are stated at the amount that management expects
to collect. To reduce receivables to an amount management expects to collect,
management uses a valuation allowance referred to as an allowance for doubtful
accounts, management assesses the credit history it has with the persons or agencies that
have agreed to pay or reimburse MCWC after MCWC has rendered services or
performed in accordance with a contract. Management will also review its aging of past
due receivables and consider what was collected after year-end.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

i.

Receivables are considered past due or delinquent based on the terms of each individual
contract or agreement. Normally, accounts not paid within 60 days of billing are
considered delinquent by management. However, at year-end, there are no accounts
receivable from program service fees, thus no allowance for bad debts was provided.
MCWC’s management does not charge any interest on past-due accounts nor does it
require any person or agency to furnish any collateral before MCWC performs services.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment

Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $2,000 are capitalized. Property and
equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of
the donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over five years for
vehicles, three years for furniture and equipment, ten years for leasehold improvements
and twenty seven and one half years for buildings. The cost of land is not depreciated.
When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated
depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in
the statement of activities for the period. The cost of repairs and maintenance is charged
to expense as incurred; significant renewals and betterments are capitalized. Deductions
are made of retirements resulting from renewals or betterments.

Income Taxes

The MCWC is operating under Section 501¢ (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and is
exempt from federal, state and local income taxes on all revenues not related to business
activities. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is included in the financial
statements. This organization has been classified as an organization that is not a private
foundation under Section 509(A). MCWC had no business activity in the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012.

Accounting standards provide detailed guidance for financial statement recognition,
measurement, and disclosure of uncertain tax positions recognized in an entity’s financial
statements. These standards require an entity to recognize the financial statement impact
of a tax position when it is more likely than not that the position will not be sustained
upon examination. As of June 30, 2012, MCWC believes that it has no uncertain tax
positions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Tax
years June 30, 2009 and later remain subject to examination by the taxing authorities.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

k. For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, MCWC considers all unrestricted cash
and other highly liquid investments, which can be converted into known amounts of cash
and have a maturity period of ninety days or less at the time of purchase to be cash
equivalents. Excluded from this definition of cash equivalents are such amounts that
represent funds that have been designated by the Board for capital expansion

l. Accrued Compensated Absences

MCWC allows the accrual of vacation and sick leave on all full-time employees who
have successfully completed six (6) months of employment at a rate of seven (7) hours of
vacation and sick time per month. Thereafter, any regular full-time employee who has
successfully completed the one-year probation will be allowed to earn one (1) vacation
day and sick day at the end of each month. However, if an employee does not use their
vacation time, this time is not accrued for the following calendar year.

m. Functional Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Activities and in the Statement of Functional
Expenses. The Organization’s policy is to charge costs to the specific programs and
supporting services benefited. Accordingly, expenses specifically identifiable to a
function are charged directly to that function. Management and general expenses include
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any specific function but provide for
the overall support and direction of the Organization.

n. Deferred Revenue

Advances from grants are deferred and recognized over the periods to which the expenses
are incurred.

0. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consists of amounts due from the State of Louisiana for grants and cost
reimbursement programs. These amounts are presented at fair value and management
estimates that all are collectable.

p. Subsequent Events

Management evaluates events occurring subsequent to the date of the financial statements
in determining the accounting for and disclosure of transactions and events that affect the
financial statements. Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 9, 2012,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

g. In accordance with the Not-for-Profit Entities Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards
Codification, MCWC'’s investments in marketable securities with readily determinable
fair values and all investments in debt securities are valued at their fair value in the
statement of financial position. Unrealized and realized gains and losses are included in
the change in net assets. An investment in a non-publicly traded company is stated at the
value established in the most recent valuation of the company.

Dividend and interest income is accrued when earned.
Note 2 — Grants Receivable
MCWOC has the following amounts receivable from grants:

6/30/2012  6/30/2011

Office of Women’s policy $ 56,683 $ 18,799
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement 56,128 39,502
Department of Housing and Urban Development 49,326 8,611
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault 11,106 7,347
Louisiana Bar Association 9,243 0
Lafourche Parish Sheriff’s Office 8,778 4,432
Jefferson Parish Department of Community Development Programs 6,524 5,949
U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants 4,726 0
U.S. Department of Justice 0 67,271
British Petroleum 0 3,225

Total Grants Receivable $202,514 $ 155,136

Grants receivable are considered fully collectible; therefore, management does not
consider an allowance for doubtful accounts to be necessary.

Note 3 — Prepaid Expenses
MCWC’s prepaid expenses were comprised of prepayments of health, general liability,

auto and property insurance and amounted to $10,061 for the year ended June 30, 2012
and $16,326 for the year ended June 30, 2011.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 4 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment and depreciation activity for the year ended June 30, 2012

follows:
Beginning Ending
Balance Balance
12/31/2011 Increases Decreases 12/31/2012
Land $ 147795 $§ - $ - $ 147,795
Buildings 685,620 - - 685,620
Vehicles 73,080 29411 14,816 87,675
Equipment and Furnishings 27443 22,734 - 50,177
Total 933,938 52,145 14,816 971,267
Less:
Accumulated Depreciation 181,054 32,374 10,700 202,728
Property and Equipment, Net $ 752,884 $ 768539

a. Depreciation expense was $32,374 for the year ended June 30, 2012 and $30,734
for the year ended June 30, 2011

Note 5 — Concentrations

A substantial portion of MCWC’s support and revenue is derived from grants for the
programs conducted. The various grants are approved on a year-to-year basis. Any
unexpended grant funds or unauthorized expenditures must be refunded. MCWC
received approximately 75% and 66 % of its total revenues from Federal and State
grantors for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 respectively.

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, MCWC’s deposits
may not be returned to it. As of June 30, 2012, MCWC’s bank balances were fully
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”), which covers the total
balance of non-interest bearing accounts and up to $250,000 of interest bearing
accounts per financial institution under the Transaction Account Guarantee Program
through December 31, 2012.

Note 6 — Contingencies

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and
adjustment by grantor agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of applicable funds. The amount, if any, of
expenditures which may be disallowed by grantors cannot be determined at this time,
although MCWC expects any such amounts to be immaterial.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 7 — Lease Commitments

MCWTC leases property at two separate locations. The first location is the Jefferson
Parish East Bank building in which the administrative offices and a transitional shelter
are housed. MCWC does not pay rent at this location and the lease is renewable on a
year to year basis. Total in-kind contribution for rent at this location amounted to
$87,570 for each of the years ending June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011.

The second location is in Kenner, LA. This Kenner location is used as a temporary
housing shelter. The Kenner location is leased at a below market rate of $1 per year,
with the difference between market and actual being considered as an in-kind
contribution. The lease is a two year lease beginning on April 3, 2008 and may be
renewed for an additional two (2) year period upon mutual agreement by Kenner and
MCWC. The lease term expires on June 30, 2012. Management expects to renew the
lease at the same terms. Lease payments paid during the year ended June 30, 2012
amounted to $1. Total in-kind contribution for rent at this Kenner location amounted to
$9,600 for each of the years ended June 30, 2012 and June 30, 2011. The future
minimum rental payments for June 30, 2013 are $1, June 30, 2014 is $1, June 30, 2015
is $1, and June 30, 2016 is $1.

Note 8 — Risk Management

MCWC is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage of, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the
organization carries commercial insurance. There have been no significant reductions
in coverage from prior years and settlements have not exceeded coverage in the past
three years.

Note 9 — Board of Directors’ Compensation

The Board of Directors serves and directs MCWC on a voluntary basis. The Board
does not receive compensation.

Note 10 — Agency Endowment Fund

During the year ended June 30, 2012, MCWC entered into an Agency Endowment
Fund with the Greater New Orleans Foundation (the Foundation). This fund is
accounted for under guidance from Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
(SFAS) No. 136 and is described as “...a charitable fund established by a nonprofit
agency for the benefit of the nonprofit agency.” Under the terms of the agreement
between MCWC and the Foundation, the Foundation will distribute a portion of the
earnings of the fund back to the nonprofit agency annually. These distributions are
subject to the endowment fund spending policy. Under this spending policy, the
Foundation makes available on an annual basis 4% of the 12-quarter rolling average
market value of the funds. The cutoff for the calculation is September 30" of each year
and all new endowment funds must be invested for four (4) full quarters prior to





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Note 10 — Agency Endowment Fund (continued)

December 31% of each year in order for any appropriation to be made available. If the
donor would like to begin awarding grants prior to such time, the Foundation will
permit the donor to make a contribution as a pass-through contribution to the fund the
first year’s grant-making.

The balance of this fund is $30,000 for the year ended June 30, 2012 and is reported as
“Beneficial interest in asset held by Greater New Orleans Foundation” on the statement
of financial position.





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

FEDERAL CFDA FEDERAL
FEDERAL GRANTOR / PASS-THROUGH AGENCY/PROGRAM TITLE NUMBER EXPENDITURES
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct Award
Human Trafficking 16.320 $ 132,730
Passed through Lafourche Counsel
Lafourche Counsel 16.590 57,492
Passed through Louisiana Commision on Law Enforcement
CVA Shelter Program 16.320 24,571
Violence Against Women 16.320 19,263
Rape Counseling 16.575 54,435
Domestic Violence Legal Asst 16.588 13,573
Sexual Assault 16.588 21,221
Total U.S. Department of Justice $ 323,285
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through Jefferson Parish Department of Community Development Programs
Emergency Shelter Grant 14.231 10,982
Passed through Jefferson Parish Department of Community Development Programs
Supportive Housing Program 14.218 25,378
Direct Award
Supportive Housing Program 14,235 102,570
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development $ 138,930
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through Louisiana Department of Social Services Office of Community Services
Family Violence Prevention and Intervention Program 93.671 364,528
Passed through Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault (LaFASA)
Rape Prevention Education 93.136 42,127
Passed through U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants
Human Trafficking 93.598 7,844
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services $ 414,499
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 0of 2009 Funds (ARRA)
Passed through Louisiana Commision on Law Enforcement
Immigration Assistance Program 16.588 65,102
Total ARRA Funds $ 65,102
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 941,816






METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Note 1 — Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant
activity of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. and is presented on the accrual
basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.





( TAYLOR & WILLIS, cpa.

A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.

We have audited the basic financial statements of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated November 9,
2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Metropolitan Center for
Women and Children, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting,.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Metropolitan Center for Women and Children,
Inc.’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

j@aﬂwk LW CPAs LLc

Taylor & Willis CPAs LL.C
Metairie, LA
November 9, 2012
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A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE
TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
Metropoelitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. (a non-profit
organization) with the types of compliance requirements described in U.S. Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2012. Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.’s major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children,
Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Metropolitan Center for Women and
Children, Inc.’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and Circular A-133 require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Metropolitan Center for
Women and Children, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children,
Inc.’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with
the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2012.

Internal Control over Compliance

The management of Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Metropolitan
Center for Women and Children, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses,
as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, federal
awarding agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana
Revised Statues 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana as a
public document.

j@aQNe LW cPAs LLc

Taylor & Willis CPAs LLC
Metairie, LA
November 9, 2012





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

SECTION 1 - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS:

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

* Significant deficiencies identified that are not yes X no
considered to be material weaknesses?

* Material weakness(es) identified? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

* Significant deficiencies identified that are not yes X no
considered to be material weaknesses?

* Material weakness(es) identified? __yes X none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: unqualified
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in

accordance with section 510(a) of Circular A-133: ___yes X no
Identification of major programs:
Name of Program CFDA No.
Family Violence Prevention and Services 93.671
Immigration Assistance Program (ARRA Funds) 16.588
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _X yes no

20





METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

CURRENT YEAR (6/30/2012)

SECTION II:  FINDINGS WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS:

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no findings noted during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2012
related to internal control over financial reporting.

Compliance and Other Matters

No compliance findings material to the financial statements were reported
during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2012

SECTION III: FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS:

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no findings noted during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2012
related to internal control over financial reporting.

Compliance and Other Matters

No compliance findings material to the financial statements were reported
during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2012
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METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

PRIOR YEAR (6/30/2011)

SECTION II: FINDINGS WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS:

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no findings noted during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2011
related to internal control over financial reporting.

Compliance and Other Matters

No compliance findings material to the financial statements were reported
during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2011

SECTION III FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS:

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no findings noted during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2011
related to internal control over financial reporting.

Compliance and Other Matters

No compliance findings material to the financial statements were reported
during the audit for the year ended June 30, 2011
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Metropolitan Center for Women and Children

Board of Directors

P.O. Box 10775
Jefferson, LA 70181
(504) 837-5455

Email: metro@mcwcgno.org

Revised 1/18/2013

Note: Term of Office is one calendar year

Tranell E.Barton
Legislative Aide

4441 Mac Arthur Blvd.
New Orleans, LA 70131
Work: 504-274-0785
Member since 2010

Arita Bohannan
Family Law Attorney
1201 Williams Blvd.
Kenner, LA 70062
Work: 504-468-1100
Member since 2007

Marty Bordelon, President
Business Owner

909 Florida St.

River Ridge, LA 70123
Work: 504-738-9256
Member since 2011

Marion L. Carroll

Director — Academic Success
Xavier University of Louisiana
1 Drexel Dr. Box 164

New Orleans, LA 70125
Work: 504-520-5469

Member since 2012

Jacqueline L. Childers
Attorney

7319 Cohn St.

New Orleans, LA 70118

Cell: 772-342-7528
Member since 2012

Charles Corprew I11
Professor

Loyola University

6363 St. Charles Ave. Box
New Orleans, LA 70118
Member since 2012

James D. Garvey, Jr., Treasurer
Attorney

1 Galleria Blvd, Suite 1400
Metairie, LA 70001

Work: 504-836-6500

Member since: 2003

Marge Garvey, Vice President
Broker Associate

56 Tokalon Place.

Metairie, LA 70001-3020
Home: 504-835-3605

Member since: 2010

Darilyn Kaplan
Retired

117 Roseland Dr.
Luling, LA 70070
Home: 504-442-5680
Member since 2011

Hilary Hurst Landry
Assistant District Attorney

456 Glendale Dr.

Metairie, LA 70001
Work: 504-368-1020
Member since: 2011

Laura Murphy

Professor Loyola University
817 Esplanade Ave #1

New Orleans, La 70116
Work: 504-864-7881
Member since 2011

Mariana Montero, At-large
Director of Education
Esperanza, Montero Enterprises
Inc.

3320 N. Arnoult Rd., #225
Member since 2007

Carlotte Spruille

Program Manager / Gambling
Counselor

25 Gordon Plaza Dr.

New Orleans, LA 70126
Home: 504-471-2700
Member since 2010

Rae Taylor, Secretary

Asst. Professor of Criminal Justice
6363 St. Charles Ave. Box 55
New Orleans, LA 70118

Work: 504-865-2041

Member since 2010
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INSURANCE BINDER

DATE (MMDDIYYYY)
02/19/2013

THIS BINDER IS A TEMPORARY INSURANCE CONTRACT, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM.

AGENCY
Council Services Plus, Inc.
272 Broadway
Albany, NY 12204

COMPANY BINDER #
Federal Insurance Co., a Div, of Chubb
pate  EFFECTIVE T ATé'EXPIRAT'ﬂN TME.
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PO Box 10775 POLICY TERM: 03/01/2013 - 03/01/2014
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~ Tom Sehedler
SECRETARY OF STATE
S, Serrotiny of Sitats e Tlots o Loiriona I ke dorody, Cortly chint

METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.

A corporation domiciled in GRETNA, LOUISIANA,
Filed charter and qualified to do business in this State on March 31, 1986,

I further certify that the records of this Office indicate the corporation has paid all fees
due the Secretary of State, and so far as the Office of the Secretary of State is
concerned is in good standing and is authorized to do business in this State as a Non-
Profit Corporation.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the Seal of my Office to he
afiixed at the City of Baton Rouge on,

April 4, 2012

Certificate ID: 10261209#E8L73

To validate this certificate, visit the following web site,
go o Commercial Division, Certificate Validation,

then follow the instructions displayed.
%M@% %_(/ézé www.s0s . louisiana.gov
Web 34204792N
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METROPOLITAN CENTER FOR WOMEN AND CHILDREN, INC.


BYLAWS


ARTICLE I


Section 1.01.  Name of the Corporation.  The name of the Corporation will be Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc.


Section 1.02.  Principle Office.  The initial principle office of the Corporation will be at 3929 Jefferson Highway, Unit C, Jefferson, Louisiana 70121. The principle office will thereafter be located at such address as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.


ARTICLE II


Section 2.01.  Purposes of the Corporation.  The purposes for which this Corporation is formed are exclusively charitable, educational, and scientific.


The specific and primary purposes are:


A. To break the cycle of domestic violence through advocacy, intervention, empowerment and transformation.


B. To insure the provision of services to the victims of domestic violence.  Services to be provided by the organization will include crisis telephone counseling and/or temporary shelter for the victim and dependent children, and/or peer and professional counseling, and/or assistance in obtaining community resources, and/or help in obtaining employment skills, and/or work referral, and/or legal advocacy.


C. To insure that quality services are provided to the Greater New Orleans area and to expand services so that victims of domestic violence in the area may obtain immediate, comprehensive service locally.


D. To do any and all lawful activities which may aid in accomplishing the foregoing purposes, either alone or in conjunction or in cooperation with others, whether such others may be persons or organizations such as corporations, firms, associations, trusts, institutions, foundations, and governmental bureaus, departments, and agencies.


Section 2.02.  Powers of the Corporation.  To further the foregoing charitable, educational, and scientific purposes, the corporation will have the following powers:


A. To solicit, collect and receive money, and other assets, and to administer funds and contributions received by grants, gifts, deeds, bequests or devices, and to likewise acquire money, securities, properties, rights, and services of every kind and description, and to hold, invest, expand, contribute, use, sell, or otherwise dispose of any money, securities, properties, rights, or services so acquired for the purposes above mentioned.


B. To borrow money and to accept, endorse, execute, and issue bonds, debentures, promissory notes, and other corporate obligations for monies borrowed, or in payment for property acquired or for any of the purposes of the corporation, and to secure payment for any such obligation by mortgage, pledge, deed, indenture, agreement, or other instrument of trust, or by lien upon, assignment of, or agreement in regard to all or any part of the property rights or privileges of the Corporation.


C. To coordinate the sharing of skills, information, and resources among staff, Board members, volunteers, clients, and the community.


D. To obtain information and conduct research studies and analyses of domestic violence in the five-parish area; to document the extent and character of the problem of domestic violence in the area and in the larger culture, as well as prepare and publish reports as to any and all matters that may be of use in eliminating domestic violence in the area.


E. To conduct educational and other efforts to inform the residents of the Greater New Orleans area about the extent and character of domestic violence in this area and in the larger culture.


F. To conduct educational and other efforts to inform the victims of domestic violence of their legal rights and remedies.


G. To conduct educational and other efforts to encourage the victims of domestic violence to utilize the services provided by other community organizations.


H. To conduct educational and other efforts to inform legislators, police, courts, social service organizations and mental health agencies of the multiple needs of victims of domestic violence.


I. To engage in activities to develop and expand resources and services where few or none presently exist.


J. To engage in any and all other activities, which will directly or indirectly contribute to the elimination of domestic violence and in the interim to provide services for its victims.


ARTICLE III


Section 3.01.  Board of Directors.  The activities, affairs, and property of the Corporation will be managed, directed and controlled, and it's powers executed by, and invested in the Board of Directors.


Section 3.02.  Term of Board of Directors.  The regular term of the Board of Directors is three (3) years.  A member can serve one additional term, provided that the Board of Directors approves re-appointment.  The term is for the calendar year beginning January 1 of the year of appointment.  After a Board member has served the maximum number of years, a hiatus of one (1) year is required before that individual is eligible for consideration to serve on the Board again.  The terms are to be staggered.


Section 3.03.  Number and Age of Board of Directors.  There shall not be less than eleven (11) and no more than thirty-one (31) members of the Board of Directors, whose age is not less than twenty-one (21) years.


Section 3.04.  Removal of Members of Board of Directors.  Any member of the Board of Directors may be removed at any time by the affirmative vote of the majority of the Board of Directors.  Removal will be for good cause shown as the Board may determine.  Notice of removal will be in writing with reasons stated.


Section 3.05.  Annual Meeting.  The annual meeting of the Board of Directors will be held at the regular November Board meeting.


Section 3.06.  Other Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Directors will be held monthly.  Special meetings will be held at any time when called by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors or by the President of the Board with proper notification of all Board members.


Section 3.07.  Place of Meetings.  Each meeting place will be determined at the prior meeting of the Board of Directors.


Section 3.08.  Notice of Meetings.  Notice of each meeting will be given by the Correspondence Secretary by either mail or telephone. 


Section 3.09.  Quorum.  The physical presence at any meeting of the Board of Directors of no less than one-third (1/3) of the authorized number of members of the Board of Directors will be necessary to constitute a quorum.


Section 3.10.  Voting.  At all meetings of the Board of Directors, except as otherwise expressly required by the Bylaws, or as provided in Section 3.13 herein, all matters will be decided by a majority vote of the Directors present.  


Section 3.11.  Annual Reports.  The Board of Directors, or designee, will present at each Annual Meeting of the Corporation, an Annual Report of the Corporation's activities during the preceding year and any other reports as, at the time, may be required by all applicable statutes.  The Annual Report may accompany the notice of the Annual Meeting.


Section 3.12.  Attendance.  Directors will be expected to attend all regularly scheduled meetings and those called on an "as needed" basis.  Absences from regularly scheduled meetings may subject a Director to removal from the Board of Directors.


Section 3.13.  Action by the Board of Directors without a Meeting.  Any action required to be taken by the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting if a majority of the members, individually or collectively, consent in writing or by poll to the action.


ARTICLE IV


Section 4.01.  Executive Committee.  The Executive Committee, also known as Officers, of the Corporation will be made up of the elected officers, including President, Vice-President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, Treasurer and one  At-Large Member.  Each Officer shall be elected in accordance with the provisions herein.  The Board of Directors may elect or appoint such other Officers as it shall deem desirable, such Officers to have the authority to perform the duties prescribed by the Board of Directors.


Section 4.02.  Powers of the Executive Committee:  The Executive Committee shall have power to recommend planning, policy and procedural issues to the Board. 

Section 4.03.  Election and Term of Office.  The Officers of the Board of Directors will be selected annually by the Board at the regular November meeting of the Board of Directors.  New offices may be created and filled at any meeting of the Board of Directors.  Each Officer shall hold office for a term of one (1) year, beginning January 1st following his or her election.  Each office holder may be re-elected to that office for one additional term.

Section 4.04.  Removal and Vacancies.  Any Executive Committee member elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by said Board whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation would be served thereby.  A vacancy in any office due to death, resignation, disqualification or otherwise, may be filled for the unexpired portion of the term by an affirmative vote by the majority of the Board of Directors physically present at the meeting.


Section 4.05.  President.  The President shall prepare agendas for meetings of the Board of Directors, shall facilitate such meetings, and shall coordinate and delegate the tasks of the Corporation.


Section 4.06.  Vice-President.  The Vice-President shall assume the duties and responsibilities of the President in that Officer's absence, and shall support and assist the President in any designated tasks of the Corporation.


Section 4.07.  Recording and Correspondence Secretaries.  The Recording Secretary shall record minutes of all Board of Directors’ meetings and submit the typed minutes to the Correspondence Secretary within one (1) week following the meeting the minutes are recorded.


The Correspondence Secretary shall distribute, at least 10 days prior to the next scheduled Board meeting, the minutes of the prior Board meeting, the notice of the next Board meeting and the agenda for the next Board meeting.  The Correspondence Secretary shall be responsible for all Corporate correspondence unless instructed otherwise by the Board.  Both Secretaries shall assume responsibility for duplicating business materials for the Corporation.

Section 4.08.  Treasurer.  The Treasurer shall insure that all financial records and books of the Corporation are at all times in condition acceptable for audit.  The Treasurer may appoint a finance committee. 


ARTICLE V


Section 5.01.  Contracts.  The majority of the Board of Directors present at the meeting may authorize any Officer, Officers and/or Executive Director to enter into any contract or to execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation.  Such authority may be general or may be confined to specific instances.


Section 5.02.  Checks and Drafts.  All checks, drafts, or orders for the payment of money exceeding $1,500.00, and all notes issued in the name of the Corporation, shall be signed by the Executive Director and one (1) Officer, or by two (2) Officers.


Section 5.03.  Deposits.  All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited by individual(s) designated by the Executive Director to the credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board of Directors and/or the Executive Director may select.


Section 5.04.  Gifts.  The Board of Directors and/or Executive Director may accept on behalf of the Corporation any contribution, gift, bequest, or device for the general purposes of or for any special purposes of the Corporation.


ARTICLE VI


Section 6.01.  Books and Records.  The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and records of account, and shall also keep minutes of the meetings of its Board of Directors, and shall keep a record giving the names and addresses of the current Directors.  All books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any Director for any proper purpose at any reasonable time.


Section 6.02.  Budget.  The Board of Directors shall establish an annual budget for the Board’s operational expenses.  The Board of Directors must provide explanation if expenses exceed the budget.


ARTICLE VII


Section 7.01.  Fiscal Year.  The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of July and end on the last day of June in each year.


ARTICLE VIII


Section 8.01.  Compensation of the Board of Directors.  Members of the Board of Directors will serve without salary or remuneration.


Section 8.02.  Contract with Board of Directors.  No members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation will be interested directly or indirectly in any contract relating to the operations conducted by the Corporation, nor in any contract for furnishing services or supplies to the Corporation. 

ARTICLE IX


Section 9.01.  Indemnification of Board of Directors.  Any person (or heirs, executors, or administrators of such person) made or threatened to be made a party to any action, suit, or proceeding by reason of the fact that she/he is or was a member of the Board of Directors of the Corporation will be indemnified by the Corporation against any and all liability and any reasonable expense, including attorney's fees and disbursements, incurred by her/him (or by her/his heirs, executors, or administrators) in connection with any appearance therein, except in relation to matters which, in such action, suit or proceeding, the Board of Directors is judged liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of her/his duties.  Such right of indemnification will not exclude any other rights indicated in these Bylaws to which such Board of Directors (or their heirs, executors, or administrators) may be entitled.


ARTICLE X


Section 10.01. Bylaws.  Except as otherwise provided herein, these Bylaws may be amended or repealed and a new Bylaw or Bylaws may be enacted by a majority of the Board members present at a properly noticed meeting.  Notice of the proposed Bylaw amendment or change will be presented to every member in writing at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting at which the proposed amendment or repeal is to be acted upon.  In cases of emergency, a minimum of five (5) days' notice may be given, such notice being provided to all members by phone.


Section 10.02.  Review of Bylaws.  The Bylaws are to be reviewed annually.


ARTICLE XI


Section 11.01.  Nondiscrimination Policy.  


A. Employment.  Neither the Corporation nor its members will discriminate in hiring or promotion on the basis of race, religion, color, sex, ethnic origin, sexual orientation, or physical disability, except if the inherent nature of the position excludes a category.


B. Services.  Neither the Corporation nor its member organizations will discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of race, religion, color, sex, ethnic origin, sexual orientation, or physical disability, except as inherent in the nature of service delivery.


C. Employment of Board Member Relatives.  Relatives of members of the Board of Directors shall not be employed by Metropolitan Center for Women and Children, Inc. during that Board Member's term.


Revised and Approved by the Board:
02/13/2007

MCWC, Inc. By-Laws
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Metropolitan Center for Women and-Children maintains a checking-account for grant funds. - -
The policy for issuing checks is outlined in Metro’s Accounting Manual. The following is the
excerpt from the Accounting Manual detailing checks.

WRITING CHECKS

Blank checks are stored in a locked file cabinet in the Accountant's office. The
Accountant prints checks based upon approved invoices or check request forms. Once
all checks are entered into the computer and printed out, the Accountant initials and
stamps the invoice or check request form with the date of the check, the amount paid
and the check number. The Accountant gives the unsigned checks with the invoices or
check request forms attached to the Office Manager. The Office Manager gives the
unsigned checks with attachments to the Executive Director or Assistant Director for
review and signature. The Assistant Manager has approval to sigh checks up to
$1,000. Any check over $5,000 requires two signatures — the Executive Director and
the Board President or Board Treasurer. Once the checks are signed, they are given to
the Office Manager for mailing or distribution. The Office Manager attaches the check
stub fo the invoice or check request and files it in the Vendor Fiies.

through dlrect deposit.

The following individuals have the authorlty to sign checks:

Eunnl Firn P 2 ——————————————————————

xecutive Director
" Assistant Director (51,0007and under)
Board President
Board Treasurer

.=/ P.0.Box 10775 - Jefferson, LA 70181 2t howr e1iaia hoiline

STANBARDS FOR Serving the Greater New Orleans Area and the River Region 504-837:5400

United |7
Way @
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

13. SECTIONS:
U. SASP Certified Assurances

SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES PROGRAM (SASP) FORMULA GRANT PROGEAM
CERTIFIED ASSURANCES

IAbbreviations:

CFR. Code of Federal Regulations OMB Federal Office of Management and Budget
ILCLE Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement [USC United States Code

IPL Public Law IVAWA Violence Against Women Act

OJP Office of Justice Programs IVAWO Violence Aganst Women Office

THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS, AND AGREES, THAT RECEIPT OF A SUBGRANT AS A RESULT OF THIS APPLICATION
SUBJECTS THE APPLICANT TO THE FOLLOWING CERTIFIED ASSURANCES 1 THROUGH 77:

1. ALLOWABLE COSTS. The applicant certifies that any allowable costs incurred under any subgrant shall be determined in accordance with the general

principles of allowable costs and standards for selected cost items set forth in Federal OMB Circular A-87 or A-122, as well as the current edition of the OJP
Financial Guide, and LCLE Policies.

2. ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS FOR REFORM NOW (ACORN). The applicant understands and agrees that it cannot

use any federal funds, either directly or indirectly. in support of any contract or subaward to either the Association of Community Organizations for Reform Now
(ACORN) or its subsidiaries, without prior written approval of OJP. (Federal Memorandum M-10-02 dated October 7, 2009, issued pursuant to Section 163
of the Continuing Appropriations Resolution, 2010, Division B of PL_ # 111-68 (CR), as well as State of Louisiana Executive Order BJ 09-16 dated
September 17, 2009.)

3. AUDIT CONTRACTS. The applicant understands and agrees that every contract, agreement or understanding to make a study or prepare a report on

behalf of a state agency official, by a private firm, consultant or individual who receives compensation thereof from state, federal, local or other public funds from
whatever source, shall contain or be deemed to contain an authorization for the legislative auditor to audit the records of such firm, consultant or individual

pertaining to such study or report.

4. AUDIT AND INSPECTION. The applicant understands and agrees that Office of Justice Programs, Violence Against Women Office, Louisiana

Commission on Law Enforcement, or any of their dulv authorized representatives shall have access, for purposes of audit and examination, to any books,

documents, papers, computer software, or records of the subgrantee, and to relevant books and records of contractors.

5. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS. The Applicant agrees to abide by the requirements of the OMB Circular A-133 entitled “Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. ™ The effective date of the new OMB Circular A-133 is July 1, 1996, and shall apply to audits for fiscal vears
beginning after June 30, 1996, The audit reports for June 1997 are the first to come under this Circular. The threshold for the single audit requirement is as

follows:

If vou have expended $300.000 ($500,000 for fiscal vears ending after December 31, 2003) or more in a vear in Federal awards, you are required to have a

single or program specific (if certain criteria are met) audit conducted for that vear in accordance with the provisions of the OMB Circular A-133.

If an audit discloses findings or recommendations, then a corrective action plan must be submitted along with the audit report and it must include the following:

A The name and telephone mumber of the contact person responsible for the corrective action plan.

B. Specific steps taken to comply with the recommendations.
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program

C. Timetable for performance and /or implementation dates for each recommendation.

D. Descriptions of monitoring to be conducted to ensure implementation.

A copy of the resultant audit report, if applicable, management letter issued by the auditor, corrective action plan and any written responses to the
aforementioned should be forwarded to the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement. The audit report with attachments should be sent within 30 days after
the completion of the audit, but no later than 9 months after the end of the andited period.

6. CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR). The applicant understands and agrees that it has and will maintain the Central Contractor
Registration (CCR) registration. This is mandated by the Federal Funds Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006. Information can be obtained at

WO SATT S0

7. CIVIL RIGHTS REQUIREMENTS. Recipients of funds must comply with any applicable nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the
Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968; the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P L. 103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000,

P L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency
Prevention Act of 1974; Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of|
1990; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972; the Age Discrimination Act of 19735; the Department of Justice Non-Discrimination Regulations at 28
CFR Part 42, Subparts C, D, G. and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 C.F R Part 54.

8. COMMINGLING OF FUND. The applicant certifies and agrees there will be no commingling of funds on either a program-by-program basis or a

project-by-project basis. Funds specifically budgeted and/or received for one project may not be used to support another.

9. COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT. The applicant certifies that procurement of contract services and equipment shall be on a competitive basis in

accordance with applicable federal, state, or local procurement regulations, and consistent with policies established by LCLE. Non-competitive procurement
(sole source) must receive prior approval from LCLE. Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, and'or Request for
Proposals (RFPs) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award of such procurement. An

exemptiion to this regulation requires the prior approval of LCLE and is only given in unusual circumstances, such as when a non-profit organization is acting as

the agent of the state or local unit of government. Any request for exemption must be submitted in writing to LCLE.

Any state agency or agency of a political subdivision of the state which is using appropriated federal funds must comply with Section 6002 of RCRA. Section
6002 requires that preference be given in procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recvcled materials identified in guidelines
developed by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

10. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant certifies that it will comply with all lawful requirements imposed
by the awarding Federal agency, specifically inchuding any applicable regulations such as 28 C.F R. Part 18 — Office of Justice Programs Hearing and Appeal
Procedures; 28 C.F R. Part 22 Confidentiality of Identifiable Research and Statistical Information; 28 C F R. Part 23 Criminal Intelligence Systems Operating
Policies; 28 C.F R. Part 30 Intergovernmental Review of Department of Justice Programs and Activities; 28 C.F R Part 35 Nondiscrimination on the Basis of

Disabilities in State and Local Government Services; 28 C F R. Part 42 Non Discrimination; Equal Employment Opportunity; Policies and Procedures; 28
C.F R Part 61 Procedures for Implementing the National Environmental Policy Act; 28 CF R Part 63 Flood Plan Management and Wetland Protection
Procedures, and the Award Term for Trafficking Personsin 2 CF R § 175.15(b).

11. COMPLIANCE WITH POLICY. The applicant certifies that this subgrant shall be subject to the policies and regulations established by the Office of
Justice Programs (OJP), the Office of Violence Against Women (OVW), the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement (LCLE), and the Victim Services
Advisory Board.

The applicant assures compliance with the applicable guidelines, provisions, policies and requirements authorized by the Violence Against Women Act of 1994,
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the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reaunthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, OVWs implementing regulations at 28 CFR Part 90, the
current edition of the Office on Violence Against Women (OVW) Financial Grants Management Guide, (and the applicable program guidelines and regulations),
as required. .

12. CONFIDENTIALITY REQUIREMENTS. The applicant agrees to comply with all confidentiality requirements of 42 US C. Section 378%g and 28
C.F R Part 22 that are applicable to collection, use, and revelation of data or information. Applicant further agrees, as a condition of subgrant approval, to

submit a Privacy Certificate that is in accord with requirements of 28 CF R. Part 22 and, in particular, section 22.23.

13. CRIME VICTIMS REPARATIONS PROGRANM. The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing assistance to victims in regard to

services available through the Crime Victims Reparations Program as appropriate.

14. DATA UNIVERSAL NUMBERING SYSTEM (DUNS NUMBER). All applicants nmust have a Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS

Number). Information can be obtained at www.dnb.com or 1-866-705-5711.

15, DISCRIMINATION FINDING. The applicant assures that in the event that any federal or state court or administrative agency malkes a finding of

discrimination after a due process hearing on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability against a recipient of

funds, the recipient will forward a copy of the findings to the Office of Civil Rights Compliance (OCRC), of the Office of Justice Programs.

16. DUAL COMPENSATION. The applicant assures that no contractor will receive dual compensation from his regular emplover and the applicant for

work performed during a single period of time and that adequate documentation will be maintained to verify such.

17. ELIGIBILITY FOR FUNDING. The applicant certifies it has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and

financial capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management, and completion of
the project described in this application.

18, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM. The applicant assures that if required to formulate an Equal Employment Opportunity
Program (EEOP) in accordance with 28 CF R 42 302 et seq.. compliance with the requirement will follow, and a current EEQOP will be maintained on file or

submitted to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice according to applicable requirements. If claiming a partial or
complete exemption from the EEOP requirements, the applicant will submit a copy of the enclosed EEQP Certification Form to the Office for Civil Rights.

19. EQUIPMENT INVENTORY CONTROL. The applicant certifies that any equipment purchased through the subgrant will be tagged. put in an inventory

control system, and identified or distinguished as OJP purchased equipment. When equipment is willfully or negligently lost, stolen, damaged, or destroved, the
subgrantee is responsible for replacing or repairing the equipment. Stolen equipment must be reported to local police, and all resulting reports must be submitted
to LCLE.

20. EQUIPMENT AND OTHER CAPITAL EXPENDITURES. The applicant ceriifies that a) no other equipment owned by the subgrantee is available

for the project; b) subgrant funds will not be used to provide reimbursement for the purchase price of equipment already owned by the subgrantee except
through permissible depreciation or use allowance actually charged to the subgrantee; c) if equipment is for purposes other than this project, the appropriate
proration of costs to each activity involved will be affected; d) the amount of Federal funds applicable to the purchase or rent of equipment shall be reduced by

any amount received or credited toward the trade-in or sale of older existing equipment which is being replaced as a result of this subgrant; ) funds provided by
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this subgrant will not be used to replace items of equipment purchased with LCLE subgrant funds except as provided for in current VAWA guidance.

21. EQUITABLE TREATMENT. Pursuant to Section 223(a){15) of the JJDP Act, the applicant assures that vouth in the fuvenile justice system are treated

equitably on the basis of gender, race, family income, and mentally, emotionally, or physically handicapping conditions.

22. FAITH-BASED EQUAL TREATMENT REGULATIONS. The grantee agrees to comply with the applicable requirements of 28 C.F R Part 38, the

Department of Justice regulation governing “Equal Treatment for Faith Based Organizations™ (the “Equal Treatment Regulation™). The Equal Treatment
Regulation provides in part that Department of Justice grant awards of direct finding may not be used to fund any inherently religious activities, such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Recipients of direct grants may still engage in inherently religious activities, but such activities must be separate in time or
place from the Department of Justice finded program_ and participation in such activities by individuals receiving services from the grantee or a sub-grantee must
be voluntary. The Equal Treatment Regulation also malees clear that organizations participating in programs directly funded by the Department of Justice are not
permitted to discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. Information can be obtained at

www.ofp.gov/about/ocr/equal fbo htm.

Faith-based organizations should also note that the Safe Street Acts, as amended; the Violence Against Women Act, as amended; and the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act, as amended contain prohibition against discrimination on the basis of religion in employment. Despite these nondiscrimination
provisions, the Justice Department has concluded that the Religious Freedom Restoration Act (RFRA) is reasonably construed, on a case-by-case basis, to
require that its finding agencies permit faith-based organizations applving for funding under the applicable program statues both to recetve DOJ funds and to
continue considering religion when hiring staff, even if the statute that authorizes the funding program generally forbids considering of religion in emplovment

decisions by grantees. For more information on this regulation, please see QCR website at www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ocr/etfbo. him.

23. FALSE CLAIMS ACT. The applicant must promptly refer to the Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General any credible evidence that a

principal, emplovee, agent, contractor, subgrantee, subcontractor, or other person has either 1) submitted a false claim for grant funds under the False Claims
Act; or 2) committed a criminal or civil violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct involving grant funds.
Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct should be reported to the Office of the Inspector General by: a) Mail- Office of the Inspector General, US
Department of Justice, Investigations Division, 950 Pennsytvania Ave . N.W_, Room 476, Washington, DC 20530; b) Email- oig hotline(@usdoi.gov; ¢) Hotline:
1-800-869-4499 (Phone), 1-202-616-9881 (Fax), or d) Website: www usdoj gov/oig (Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website )

24 FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILTY AND TRANSPARENCY ACT OF 2006 (FFATA). The applicant agrees to comply with applicable

requirements to report first-tier subawards of $25,000 or more and, in certain circumstances, to report the names and total compensation of the five most highly
compensated executives of the recipient and first-tier subrecipients of award funds. Such data will be submitted to the FEATA Subaward Reporting System
(FSRS). The details of recipient obligations, which derive from the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006 (FFATA), are posted on the
OJP website at www.ojp.govfinding ffata htm_

25, FILING COSTS FOR CIVIL OR. CRIMINAL CHARGES. The applicant certifies that, in connection with the prosecution of any misdemeanor or

felony domestic violence offense, the victim will not bear the cost associated with the filing of civil or criminal charges against the domestic violence offender, or
the costs associated with the issuance or service of a warrant, protection order, and witness subpoena (arising from the incident that is the subject of the arrest

or criminal prosecution).

26. FISCAL REGULATIONS. Applicant certifies and agrees that fiscal administration of subgrants shall be subject to such further rules, regulations, and

policies concerning accounting and records, pavment of funds, cost allowance, submittal of financial reports, and any other applicable required documentation

'which mav be prescribed bv the orzanizations and/or publications named in #1 and #3.
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27. FLOOD DISASTER PROTECTION ACT OF 1973 The applicant certifies that flood insurance will be purchased in communities where such

insurance is available as a condition for the construction or acquisition purpose for use. {Flood Disaster Protection Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster

Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved December 31, 1976)}

28. FORENSIC MEDICAIL EXAMS. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used to pay for the cost of the forensic medical examination or any

additional procedure for victims of sexual assault. The State, Indian tribal government, or territorial government does not require a victim of sexual assault to
participate in the criminal justice system or cooperate with law enforcement in order to be provided with a forensic medical exam, reimbursement for charges

mcurred on account of such an exam. or both.

29. FUTURE SUPPORT. The applicant understands that the awarding of future funding is contingent upon the availability of future federal appropriations.

30. HATCH ACT. The applicant, if a governmental entity, assures it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. § 1501-8 and § 7324-28, which lmit certain
political activities of State or local government emplovees whose principal employvment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal

assistance.

31. IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION SERVICES EMPLOYMENT ELIGIBILITY VERIFICATION. The applicant agrees to comply
with, and keep on file as appropriate, the Immigration and Naturalization Services Emplovment Eligibility Verification form (I-9). This form is to be used by

recipients of federal funds to verify that persons are eligible to work in the United States.

32. INDIGENT DEFENDERS. The applicant certifies that no subgrant funds will be expended for any federal litigation by any indigent defender or any

expenses inchding travel relate thereto.

33. INTEREST INCOME. Applicant assures that all interest earned on advances will be accountable. Interest Income is not considered Program Income.

Subgrant agencies should only request federal funds for immediate needs. Interest earned on federal funds up to a maximum of $250 a vear for all federal
programs may be kept by the subgrantee. Amounts over $250 must be submitted annually to the United States Department of Health and Human Services,
Division of Payment Management Services, PO Box 6021, Rockville, MD 20852, A copy of any pertinent correspondence must be submitted to LCLE.

Interest on Program Income may be used as match with prior approval from LCLE.

34 LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY (LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICTENCY). In accordance with Department of Justice Guidance pertaining to Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 20004, recipients of Federal financial assistance nmst take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to their

programs and activities for persons with limited English proficiency (LEP). For more information on the civil rights responsibilities that recipients have in
providing language services to LEP individuals, please see the website at http2//www.lep.gov.

35. LOUISIANA AUTOMATED VICTIMS NOTIFICATION SYSTEM (LAVNS). The applicant certifies that it will be responsible for providing

assistance to victims in regard to accessing and using the Louisiana Automated Victims Notification System (LAVINS) as appropriate.

36. MANDATORY REPORTING. The applicant assures compliance with the provisions of Article 609 of the Louisiana Children's Code, which, in part,
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states that all suspected, or known instances of child abuse and/or neglect shall be reported. Reports can be made to the Office of Community Services (OCS),
the Child Abuse Hot Line. or local law enforcement.

37. MATCH. Applicant certifies that the required match is available and dedicated to this project and is not derived from other Federal funds. Current
employee positions transferred to the subgrant shall be replaced or bacldfilled with new employees. The applicant assures that finds required to pay the non-
federal portion (cash match) of the cost of each project for which a subgrant is made shall be in addition to funds that would otherwise be made available for law
enforcement, or other criminal justice efforts by the recipients of the grant funds. Recipients and their subreceipients must maintain records which clearly show

the source, the amount, and the timing of all matching contribution.

38. NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA). The applicant agrees to aid LCLE in support of Department of Justice’s compliance with
the Federal regulations in regards to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969 (41 U.S.C. § 4321 et seqg.)

39. NATIONAL HISTORIC PRESERVATION. The applicant will comply with the Federal regulations regarding anv minor renovations or remodeling of
a property or structure fifty vears or older: Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.5.C § 470), Executive Order 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), the Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C. § 469 a-1 et seq.), and the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. § 4321).

40. NEW PROGRANM RESOURCES. The applicant, if it is a new program that has not vet demonstrated a record of providing services, ceritfies that at

least 25% of its financial support is from non-federal sources.

41. NON-DISCRIMINATION. The applicant assures that it, and all its contractors, will comply with any applicable federal nondiscrimination requirements,
which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 42 U.5.C. § 3789d(c); the Violence Against Women Act of 1994 P L. 103-
322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, and the Violence Against Women and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L.
109-162; the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974, 42 US.C. § 5672(b); Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U S.C. § 20004;
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 US.C. § 794; Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 US.C. § 12132; Title IX of the
Education Amendments of 1972, 20 US.C. § 1681; the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. § 6102; Department of Justice Non-Discrimination
Regulation at 28 C.F R Part 42, Subparts C. D, G, and I; 28 CF R Part 35; and 28 CF R Part 54

42. NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. The nonprofit organization applicant agrees to maintain its nonprofit status in “Good Standing™ with the Louisiana

Secretary of State’s Commercial Division for the duration of the project period.

43. OBLIGATION OF SUBGRANT FUNDS. The applicant certifies that subgrant funds may not, without advance written approval by LCLE, be

obligated prior to the effective date or subsequent to the termination date of the subgrant period. Obligations outstanding as of the termination date shall be
liquidated within 90 days. Such obligation must be related to goods or services provided and utilized within the grant period. No additional obligations can be
incurred after the end of the grant.

44, PATENTS. The applicant assures that if any subgrant produces patents, patent rights, processes or inventions, a report will be made to LCLE from which
a determination will be made as to whether protection of such invention or discovery is necessary in accordance with President's Memorandum of August 23,

1971 (36 P.R. 16389).
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45. PERPETRATOR DEFENSE. The applicant assures that grant funds will not be used for legal or defense services for perpetrators of violence against

WOIMEeT.

46. PERSONNEL. The applicant certifies that specific detailed time and attendance records, to include overtime, will be maintained on all grant personnel.
Salaries and wages of employees chargeable to more than one grant program must be supported by appropriate time distribution records, which show equitable
distribution of time and effort. The applicant further certifies that appropriate screening will be conducted, as well as background checks, for grant personnel

who have contact with, or access to juveniles associated with the applicant's subgrant in accordance with the most current Louisiana Child Protection Act.

47. PERSONNEL — BACKGROUND CHECKS. The applicant certifies that appropriate screenings will be conducted as well as background checks, for

grant personnel who have contact with or access to juveniles associated with the subgrant in accordance with the most current Louisiana Child Protection Act.

48. PERSONNEL — EXECUTIVE OVERTIME. The applicant assures that executives, such as President or Executive Director of an organization, will not

be reimbursed for overtime or compensatory time under the grant or a respective cooperative agreement.

49. PERSONNEL — OFF-DUTY. The applicant assures that off-dutv personnel who work on this project must work hours which do not conflict with their

regular job work hours.

50. PERSONNEL — OVERTIME. The applicant certifies that all personnel must work hours which does not conflict or overlap with the regular work hours

of the employee. Payment will be on a overtime, hourly basis at a rate not to exceed 1 and ¥ times the emplovee’s regular, hourly rate of pay.

51. POLYGRAPH TESTING PROHIBITION. The applicant certifies that their laws, policies, or practices will ensure that no law enforcement officer,
prosecuting officer or other government official shall ask or require an adult, vouth, or child victim of an alleged sex offense as defined under Federal. tribal,

State, territorial, or local law to submit to a polygraph examination or other truth telling device as a condition for the proceeding with the investigation of such an
offense; or under 42 U.S.C. 379gg-8(b). the refusal of a victim to submit to a polygraph or other truth telling examination shall not prevent the investigation,

charging, or prosecution of an alleged sex offense by a State, Indian tribal government, territorial government, or unit of local government.

52. PRESS RELEASES. The applicant certifies that any statements or press releases describing projects, activities, or results shall name LCLE as the agency|
responsible for malkding federal funds available for such activity.

53. PROGRANM INCONMIE. The applicant certifies that all income earned, as a direct result of grant-funded activity (sale of publications, registration fees,

asset forfeitures, and/or any other activities that generate program income), will be accounted for and utilized in accordance with the LCLE and the effective
edition of the OJP Financial Guide and. as applicable, either (1) 28 C.F R. Part 66 or (2) 28 CF.R. Part 70 and 2 C.F R Pari 215 (OMB Circular A-110).
Program income must be reporied on the Subgrant Expenditure Report.

54. PUBLIC AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable federal regulations and state policies relating to
the public availability of identifiable records or other documents that are pertinent to the receipt and expenditure of subgrant fimds.

35. PUBLICATION. Applicants are encouraged to make the results and accomplishments of their activities available to the public. The applicant assures that
where activities supported in whole, or in part, by this subgrant produce books, manuals, films_ videos, plans or other publications, the applicant will comply with
puidelines listed in Chapter 7 of the current OJP Financial Guide as follows: a) Inchision of the statement, "The opinions, findings, and conclusions or
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reflect the views of the Department of Justice or LCLE"; b) An acknowledgment of support shall be made through use of the following, or comparable,
footnote: "This project was supported by Subgrant Number _ awarded by the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement through the Office on
Violence Against Women, Office af Justice Programs"; c) Submittal of a copy of any boold'manualfilm/video/plan‘publication/computer software to LCLE,
as well as a publication and distribution plan twenty (20) days prior to publishing or distributing any of the aforementioned items developed under this subgrant.

56. RECORDING AND DOCUMENTATION OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES. The applicant certifies that it will give LCLE or the General

Accounting Office, through anv authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic records related to the financial assistance.

The applicant ceriifies that accounting procedures will provide for accurate and timely recording of receipt of funds to include the source, expenditures made
from such funds, and the unexpended balance. Controls must be established which are adequate to insure that expenditures charged to project activities are for

allowable purposes and that documentation is readily available to verifiy that such charges are accurate.

57. RECORDS MAINTENANCE. The applicant certifies that all required records, with the exception of non-expendable property inventory records, shall
be maintained in accordance with requirements set forth in 28 CFR Ch.1 § 66.3 — “Part 66 — Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative

Agreements to State and Local Governments™ (also known as the Grants Management Common Rule for State and Local Units of Government) and 28 CFR
Ch.1 § 702 —“Part 70 — Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements (Inchiding Subawards) with Institations of Higher Education
Hospitals and Other Non-Profit Organizations.”™ All financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records pertinent to the award,
shall be retained by each organization for AT LEAST THREE YEARS following closure of their most recent audit report. If any litigation claim, negotiation,
audit, or other actions involving the records begin before the expiration of the three-vear period, the records must be retained until completion of the action, or
resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the regular three-vear period, whichever is later. Non-expendable personal property inventory

records must be maintained until final disposition of the property is authorized by OJP/LCLE.

58. RELIGIOUS ACTIVITIES. Participation in Justice Department Programs by Religious Organizations; Providing for Equal Treatment for all Justice

Department Program Participant, and kenown as the Equal Treatment Regulation 28 C.F R. Part 38, prohibits faith-based organizations from using financial
assistance from the Department of Justice to fund inherently religious activities. While faith-based organizations can engage in non-funded inherently religious
activities, they must be held separately from the Department of Justice funded programs. and customers or beneficiaries cannot be compelled to participate in
them. The Equal Treatment Regulation also makes clear that organizations participating in programs fimded by the Department of Justice are not permitted to
discriminate in the provision of services on the basis of a beneficiary’s religion. For more information on the regulation, please see OCR website at

www.ojp.usdoj.goviocr/etfbo htm.

59. RELOCATION ASSISTANCE. The applicant assures that it will comply with requirements of the provisions of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and
Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970, 84 Stat. 1894, (P.L. 91-646) which provides for fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a result of federal

or federally assisted programs.

60. RENT. The applicant ceriifies that a) when rental charge is requested, the charge is consistent with the prevailing rate in the local area and documentation
is maintained on file to support such a determination; b) the cost of space procured for program usage mayv not be charged to the program for periods of non-
occupancy, without anthorization from LCLE; c) rental cost of space cannot be paid if the building is owned by the subgrantee or if the subgrantee has a
substantial financial interest in the property; d) depreciation or use allowance on idle or excess facilities is NOT ALLOWABLE, except when specifically

authorized by LCLE; €) cost of utilities, insurance, security, janitorial services, elevator service, upkeep of grounds, normal repairs and alterations, and the like

are allowable to the extent they are not otherwise included in rental or other charges for space.
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61. REPORTS TO LCLE. The applicant assures that it shall submit, at such times and in such form as may be prescribed, such reporis as LCLE may require,

including monthly or quarterly fiscal reporis, quarterly progress reporis, quarterly program income reports, final fiscal reports, annual performance reports, and

civil rights statistical reports. Quarterly Progress Report s and Expenditure Requests are due within 15 days of the close of the reporting period. Expenditure

Reports are due monthly for subgrants recetving 540,001 or more and at least quarterly for grants 540,000 and below. However, subgrantees with grants

540.000 or less mav also submit Expenditure Requests monthlv. but must request this option. in writing. at the acceptance of the award.

LOUISIANA COMMIISSION ON LAW

ENFORCEMENT

Applicant Hereby Applies to the LCLE for Financial
Support for the Within-Described Project:

LCLE USE ONLY

Receipt Date

Award Date

Subgrant Number(s)

3/8/2013

-- 1107

1. Type of Funds for

which vou are applying

Sexual Assault Services Program (Federal 16.017 SASP )

2. Applicant

Name Of Applicant: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

Federal LD: 72-1062244

Parish: Jackson

Street Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3: PO Box 10775

City: Jefferson State: LA Zip: T0181-0775
3. Recipient Agencies |Metropolitan Center for Women and Children
4. Project Director N T TR Title:
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 3929 Jefferson Highway

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jefferson State: LA Zip: 70181
Phone: 504-837-5400 Fax: 504-828-2893 x828 Email: dsantana@mcwegno.org
5. Financial Officer Name: Mr. William Anderson iZLe;q-:
Street Address Line 1: 3929 Jefferson Highway
Address Line 2: Address Line 3:
City: Jefferson State: LA Zip: 70181

Phone: 504-837-5400 Fax: 504-828-2893 x828

Email: whanders1933@vahoo.com

6. Contact

Name: Ms. Marilee Waguespack

Title: Grants Manager
Agency:

Street Address Line 1: 3929 Jefferson Highway

Address Line 2:

Address Line 3:

City: Jefferson

State: LA Zip: 70181

Phone: 504-837-5400 Fax: 504-828-2893 x828

Email: metro@mecwegno.org

Project

Provided)

7. Brief Summary of

Short Title (May not exceed 50 characters)
Sexual Assault Program

(Do Not Exceed Space

Crisis intervention, information, referrals and group support will be provided to survivors of sexual assault. We are requesting pre-award

costs beginning Apnil 1, 2013,

8. Subgrant Budget

TOTAL BUDGET BY CATEGORY

BUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT

PERSONNEL 19.265.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2.068.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING TRAINING) 0.00
EQUIPMENT 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)

9. TOTAL BUDGET BY FUND SOURCE
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FUND SOURCE AMOUNT | PERCENT
FEDERAL 21.333.00 100%
STATE 0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00

INTEREST 0.00
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SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES 0.00 — —

CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP ) 0.00
CONSULTANTS 0.00 e e
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 PROJECT INCOME MATCH 0.00
OTHER 0.00 TOTAL 21.333.00( 100%
TOTAL 21,333.00 10. Project Start Date: 4/1/2013 Project End Date: 3/31/2014

11. IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the Applicant has caused this subgrant application to be executed, attested, and ensealed by its proper

officials, pursuant to legal action authorizing the same to be done.

Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

DATE NAME OF APPLICANT AGENCY

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

TITLE OF AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL

NOTE: The original copy must be signed in blue k.
Titles of all signatories must be inserted.

LCLE USE ONLY

In response to this application, LCLE funds are hereby oblgated for the project described by the subgrantee in the referenced
application, subject to applicant acceptance.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DATE

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER BUDGETS

BY RECIPIENT AGENCY YEAR 1 TOTAL
Metropolitan Center for Women and 21.333.00 21,333.00
Children

Total: 21,333.00 21,333.00

Applicant Agency: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

BY CATEGORY YEAR 1 TOTAL
PERSONNEL 19,265.00 19,265.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2.068.00 2,068.00
TRAVEL (INCLUDING 0.00 0.00
TRAINING)

EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING 0.00 0.00
EXPENSES

CONSULTANTS 0.00 0.00
CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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UIHEK u.uvu w.uu
Total: 21,333.00 21,333.00

BY SOURCE YEAR 1 TOTAL
FEDERAL 21,333.00 21,333.00
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STATE ~0.00 ~0.00

PROJECT INCOME 0.00 0.00
INTEREST 0.00 0.00
STATE MATCH 0.00 0.00
CASH MATCH (NEW APPROP.) 0.00 0.00
IN-KIND MATCH 0.00 0.00
PROTECT TNCOME MATCH 0 00N n_nn
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Total: 21,333.00 21,333.00

12. BUDGET DETAILS
A. MASTER
Line Item Details for: Metropolitan Center for Women and Children Inc.

YEAR 1

PERSONNEL
COST
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: $2400.15/month x 66.89% x 12 months 19.265.00
Personnel - Year 1 Total: 19,265.00
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SUBGRANT: 1107 Short Title: Sexual Assault Program
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
COST
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: $19.265 salary x .062 (Social Security) 1,194.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: 519265 salary x 0145 (Medicare) 279.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: 519,265 salary x .02 (Worlaman's Comp) 385.00
Position: Sexual Assault Advocate
Name: Beth Emmons
Computation: $7.000 salary x .03 (Unemployment 210.00
Employee Benefits - Year 1 Total: 2,068.00
SUPPLIES & OPERATING EXPENSES
COST
Supply Item:
Computation: 0.00
Supplies & Operating Expenses - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - CONSULTANT
COST
Name / Position:
Service Provided:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Consultant - Year 1 Total: 0.00
CONSULTANTS - TRAVEL

LCLE-200 (08/08)
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LUl
Consultant:
Location:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Travel - Year 1 Total: 0.00
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CONSULTANTS - PRODUCT/SERVICE

COST
Consultant:
Item:
Computation: 0.00
Consultants - Product/Service - Year 1 Total: 0.00

YEAR 1 TOTAL: 21,333.00

13. SECTIONS:
A. LCLE Budget Summary No Match

1. Please itemize the Budget Categorv expenditures.
(Please verify that the Total Amount equals the Calculated Paid Amount.)

“ Budget Category Amount Paid with Federal Dollars Calculated Paid Amounts

Personnel 19,265 19,265 19 265
1.2 Employee Benefits 2.068 2,068 2.068
Total: = 21,333 21,333 21,333

13. SECTIONS:
B. LCLE Budget - Personnel

PERSONNEL BUDGET JUSTIFICATION
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‘1. Are personnel costs requested?

Yes

‘2. Are employees screened and in compliance with the Louisiana Child Protection Act (LA RS 15:5871.1)7
Yes

3. Are job descriptions for each position attached?
Yes

4. Are resumes for each position attached?

Yes

4.1. If no, explain why.

5. Explain the need for each position and justify the need for any overtime if requested.

The Advocate, an LCSW, provides professional support and treatment for survivors of any form of sexual assault.

6. Explain the basis of determining the salary for each position.

Staff salaries are based on: (1) The Department of Family and Child Services/Family Violence Prevention and Intervention recommendations, (2) salaries

of worlcers in other shelters around the state, and (3) comparable salaries for the skills needed in the Metropolitan New Orleans area.

7. Explain the project duties for each position.

[P, LEPLC I, [ e e A , NS JEpUIE, i | VSIS ", R [, PRV R, B (L. DU, LU WIS JL. i W, S SERY . PN W ) JEpEN. [ WY 1A |
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